AGENDA
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MONDAY, JUNE 06, 2022
7:00 PM AT COMMUNITY CENTER, 528 MAIN STREET

Call to Order by the Mayor
Roll Call
Approval of Minutes
1. Regular meeting of May 16, 2022.
Agenda Revisions
Special Presentations
2. Proclamation recognizing June 6-12, 2022 as lowa Museum Week.

3. Proclamation recognizing June 19, 2022 as Juneteenth.

Public Forum. (Speakers will have one opportunity to speak for up to 5 minutes on topics germane to City

business.)

Special Order of Business

General Obligation Capital Loan Notes for essential corporate purposes (ECP).
a) Receive and file proof of publication of notice of hearing. (Notice published May 20, 2022)
b) Written communications filed with the City Clerk.
c¢) Staff comments.

d) Public comments.

4. Public hearing on the authorization of a Loan Agreement and issuance of not to exceed $3,200,000

e) Resolution instituting proceedings to take additional action for the issuance of not to exceed

$3,200,000 General Obligation Capital Loan Notes for essential corporate purposes (ECP).

|

General Obligation Capital Loan Notes for general corporate purposes (GCP-1).

a) Receive and file proof of publication of notice of hearing. (Notice published May 20, 2022)
b) Written communications filed with the City Clerk.

c¢) Staff comments.

d) Public comments.

Public hearing on the authorization of a Loan Agreement and issuance of not to exceed $600,000

e) Resolution instituting proceedings to take additional action for the issuance of not to exceed

$600,000 General Obligation Capital Loan Notes for general corporate purposes (GCP-1).

Page 1 of 4




|

|~

Public hearing on the authorization of a Loan Agreement and issuance of not to exceed $700,000
General Obligation Capital Loan Notes for general corporate purposes (GCP-2).

a) Receive and file proof of publication of notice of hearing. (Notice published May 20, 2022)
b) Written communications filed with the City Clerk.

¢) Staff comments.

d) Public comments.

e) Resolution instituting proceedings to take additional action for the issuance of not to exceed
$700,000 General Obligation Capital Loan Notes for general corporate purposes (GCP-2).

Public hearing on proposed plans, specifications, form of contract & estimate of cost for the Center
Street Corridor Streetscape Project.

a) Receive and file proof of publication of notice of hearing. (Notice published May 20, 2022)
b) Written communications filed with the City Clerk.

c¢) Staff comments.

d) Public comments.

e) Resolution approving the plans, specifications, form of contract & estimate of cost for the Center
Street Corridor Streetscape Project.

Old Business

8.

9.

Pass Ordinance #3011, amending Chapter 16, Offenses and Miscellaneous Provisions, of the Code
of Ordinances relative to the use and explosion of consumer fireworks within the city limits, upon its
third & final consideration.

Pass Ordinance #3012, amending Chapter 24, Utilities, of the Code of Ordinances, relative to storm
water rates, upon its second consideration.

Consent Calendar: (The following items will be acted upon by voice vote on a single motion without separate
discussion, unless someone from the Council or public requests that a specific item be considered separately.)

10.

=
S

Receive and file the City Council Community Relations & Planning Committee minutes of May 16,
2022 relative to the following items:

a) Resilience Plan — Final Report.

b) River Placemaking Proposal & Destination lowa Grant Opportunities.

Receive and file Departmental Monthly Reports of April 2022.

Approve the following applications for cigarette/tobacco/nicotine/vapor permits:
a) B&B West, 3105 Hudson Road.

b) Bani's, 2128 College Street.

c) Cypress Lounge, 209 State Street Suite A.

d) Dollar General Store, 2921 Center Street.

e) Dollar General Store, 1922 Valley Park Drive.

f) Fareway, 4500 South Main Street.

g) Fareway, 214 North Magnolia Drive.

h) Greenleaf Tobacco & Vapor, 5901 University Avenue.
i) King Star, 2228 Lincoln Street.

j) Metro Mart, 103 Franklin Street.

k) Panther Travel Center, 1525 West Ridgeway Avenue.

Page 2 of 4




[) Suds, 2223 1/2 College Street.
m) Walgreens, 2509 Whitetail Drive.

Approve the following applications for beer permits and liquor licenses:

a) Kwik Star, 7500 Nordic Drive, Class C beer & Class B wine — renewal.

b) Ari'’z, 6301 University Avenue, Class C liquor — renewal.

¢) Famous Dave's, 6222 University Avenue, Class C liquor -renewal.

d) Harry's Five and Dime, 123 Main Street, Class C liquor - renewal.

e) Los Cabos Mexican Restaurant, 112-114 Main Street, Class C liquor & outdoor service - renewal.
f) Mulligan's Brick Oven Grill & Pub, 205 East 18th Street, Class C liquor & outdoor service -
renewal.

g) Casey's General Store, 5908 Nordic Drive, Class E liquor - renewal.

h) Mini-mart, 1420 West 1st Street, Class E liquor — renewal.

i) Prime Mart, 2323 Main Street, Class E liquor - renewal.

j) Target, 214 Viking Plaza Drive, Class E liquor — change in ownership.

k) Sturgis Falls Celebration, Gateway Park, Class B beer & outdoor service - 5-day permit.

Resolution Calendar: (The following items will be acted upon by roll call vote on a single motion without
separate discussion, unless someone from the Council or public requests that a specific item be considered

separately.)

Resolution approving and adopting the City’'s FY2023 Fee Schedule.

Resolution approving and adopting a revised job classification for the position of Public Works &
Parks Supervisor.

Resolution approving and adopting the FY2023 Payroll Resolution.

Resolution approving and accepting a Quit Claim Deed, in conjunction with the 1985 transfer of
jurisdiction of University Avenue (f/n/a U.S. Highway 57), from the west City limits to Hudson Road.

Resolution approving and accepting a Quit Claim Deed, in conjunction with the 1986 transfer of
jurisdiction of Hudson Road (f/n/a U.S. Highway 57), from University Avenue to West 1st Street.

Resolution approving and accepting a Settlement Agreement, Agreement Regarding Driveway
Approach to Ashworth Drive, Purchase and Sale Agreement, Warranty Deed, Public Utility
Easement and Temporary Construction Easement Agreement, and approving the Form of the
Termination Agreement for Easement and Release of Right-of-Way Easement, all in conjunction with
the Ashworth Drive Extension Project.

Resolution designating the dates and locations for the annual Sturgis Falls Celebration and Cedar
Basin Music Festival.

Resolution approving and authorizing execution of an Agreement for Lease of Artwork with Amelia
Gotera relative to placement of a sculpture at 311 Main Street.

Resolution approving a revised preliminary plat of West Fork Crossing.

Resolution approving and authorizing execution of an Agreement in Support of the Cedar Falls
Historical Society relative to an FY2023 Community Betterment Grant.

Resolution approving and authorizing execution of an Agreement in Support of the Cedar Valley
Soccer Club relative to an FY2023 Community Betterment Grant.

Resolution approving and authorizing execution of an Agreement in Support of the College Hill
Partnership relative to an FY2023 Community Betterment Grant.

Resolution approving and authorizing execution of an Agreement in Support of Grow Cedar Valley
relative to an FY2023 Community Betterment Grant.

Page 3 of 4




36.

Resolution approving and authorizing execution of an Agreement in Support of the Volunteer Center
of Cedar Valley relative to an FY2023 Community Betterment Grant.

Resolution approving and authorizing execution of an Agreement in Support of the Waterloo-Cedar
Falls Symphony relative to an FY2023 Community Betterment Grant.

Resolution approving an amendment to the Pinnacle Prairie Master Plan, amending the use of Lot
16 and Lots 21 thru 31 in the Pinnacle Business Center North Subdivision from Mixed Use and Multi-
Family to Western Home.

Resolution approving and authorizing execution of an Owner Purchase Agreement, and approving
and accepting a Temporary Construction Easement, in conjunction with the Center Street Corridor
Streetscape Project.

Resolution approving and authorizing execution of Supplemental Agreement No. 4 to the
Professional Service Agreement with Snyder & Associates, Inc. for engineering services relative to
the Cedar Heights Drive Reconstruction Project.

Resolution approving the Certificate of Completion and accepting the work of Peterson Contractors,
Inc. for the 2020 Street Construction project, and approving and authorizing the transfer of funds
from the Street Construction Fund, GO 2020 and Sanitary Sewer Rental Fund to the Street Repair
Fund (LOST).

Resolution approving and accepting the contract and bond of Owen Contracting, Inc. for the 2022
Alley Reconstruction Project.

Resolution approving and authorizing execution of a Storm Water Maintenance and Repair
Agreement with Dupaco Community Credit Union relative to a post-construction stormwater
management plan for 126 Brandilynn Boulevard.

Resolution receiving and filing, and setting June 20, 2022 as the date of public hearing on the
proposed plans, specifications, form of contract & estimate of cost for the 2022 University Avenue
Biocell Project.

Resolution receiving and filing, and setting June 20, 2022 as the date of public hearing on the
proposed plans, specifications, form of contract & estimate of cost for the 2022 Seal Coat Project.

Allow Bills and Claims

37.

Allow Bills and Claims for June 6, 2022.

City Council Referrals

City Council Updates

Staff Updates

Adjournment

Page 4 of 4




53815 -

53816 -

53817 -

53818 -

53819 -

53820 -

COMMUNITY CENTER
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA, MAY 16, 2022
REGULAR MEETING, CITY COUNCIL
MAYOR ROBERT M. GREEN PRESIDING

The City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, lowa, met in Regular Session,
pursuant to law, the rules of said Council and prior notice given each member
thereof, at 7:00 P.M. on the above date. Members present: Schultz, Kruse,
Harding, Ganfield, Sires, Dunn. Absent: deBuhr.

It was moved by Kruse and seconded by Harding that the minutes of the Regular
Meeting of May 2, 2022 be approved as presented and ordered of record. Motion
carried unanimously.

City Clerk Danielsen announced that Item #16 on the Resolution Calendar was
being removed from the agenda.

Mayor Green read the following proclamations:

Proclamation recognizing May 15-21, 2022 as National Public Works Week.
Public Works Director Chase Schrage accepted and commented.

Mayor Green introduced T.J. Warren who spoke about neurofibromatosis and the
Children’s Tumor Foundation and announced events to raise awareness and
funding.

Rick Sharp, 1623 Birch Street, requested either an additional public forum at the
end of meetings or an opportunity to ask additional questions prior to voting on
items; and about Cedar Falls having its own fireworks show.

It was moved by Sires and seconded by Harding that Ordinance #3011,
amending Chapter 16, Offenses and Miscellaneous Provisions, of the Code of
Ordinance relative to the use and explosion of consumer fireworks within the City
limits, be passed upon its second consideration. Roger White, 2303 Greenwood
Avenue, and Tim Houts, 2128 Pleasant Drive, spoke in opposition to the
proposed ordinance and Mr. Houts submitted a petition signed by veterans in the
Cedar Valley. Justin Bartlett, 4922 Addison Drive, spoke in support of a limited
window for fireworks usage. Rick Sharp, 1623 Birch Street, expressed concerns
with enforcement. Following questions and comments by Councilmembers
Kruse, Harding, Schultz and Dunn, and responses by Mayor Green, City Attorney
Rogers and Acting Public Safety Director Berte, the Mayor put the question on
the motion and upon call of the roll, the following named Councilmembers voted.
Aye: Schultz, Harding, Ganfield, Sires, Dunn. Nay: Kruse. Motion carried.

It was moved by Kruse and seconded by Harding that the following items on the
Consent Calendar be received, filed and approved:

Approve the following recommendations of the Mayor relative to the appointment
of members to Boards and Commissions:

Iltem 1.




53821 -

-2-

a) Sarah Corkery, Parks & Recreation Commission, term ends 06/30/2025.
b) Leslie Nixon, Parks & Recreation Commission, term ends 06/30/2025.

c) Kelsey Schreibel, Parks & Recreation Commission, term ends 06/30/2025.
d) David Glenn-Burns, MET Transit Board, term ends 06/30/2025.

e) Richard McAlister, Utilities Board of Trustees, term ends 08/31/2028.

Receive and file the City Council Work Session minutes of April 26, 2022 relative
to the following item:
a) Fireworks — Joint discussion with Waterloo elected officials.

Receive and file the City Council Committee of the Whole minutes of May 2,
2022 relative to the following items:

a) Storm Water Rate Increases.

b) Standing Committee Customary Procedures.

Approve the following applications for cigarette/tobacco/nicotine/vapor permits:
a) Buzz Smoke & Vapor, 2125 College Street Suite A.

b) Cloud 9 Glass & Novelty, 2125 College Street Suite C.
c) Fleet Farm, 400 West Ridgeway Avenue.

d) Fleet Farm Fuel, 108 West Ridgeway Avenue.

e) Hansen's Dairy, 123 East 18th Street.

f) Happy's Wine & Spirits, 5925 University Avenue.

g) Hy-Vee, 6301 University Avenue.

h) Hy-Vee Fast and Fresh, 6527 University Avenue.

i) Mini Mart, 1420 West 1st Street.

J) Murphy USA, 518 Brandilynn Boulevard.

k) Prime Mart, 2728 Center Street.

[) Walmart, 525 Brandilynn Boulevard.

Approve the following applications for beer permits and liquor licenses:

a) Hurling Hatchet, 100 East 2nd Street, Class B beer - renewal.

b) Berk's Main Street Pub, 207 Main Street, Class C liquor - renewal.

c) Casey's General Store, 5226 University Avenue, Class E liquor - renewal.

d) Hy-Vee Food Store, 6301 University Avenue, Class E liquor - renewal.

e) Target, 214 Viking Plaza Drive, Class E liquor - renewal.

f) River Place Plaza, 200 East 2nd Street — Plaza, Special Class C liquor &
outdoor service — temporary expansion of outdoor service area. (June 24-26,
2022)

g) Jorgensen Plaza (Table 1912, Diamond Event Center and Gilmore's Pub),
5307 Caraway Lane, Class C liquor & outdoor service — temporary expansion of
outdoor service area. (May 27,2022)

h) Cedar Basin Music Festival, Sturgis Park, Class B beer & outdoor service - 5
day permit.

Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Kruse and seconded by Schultz that the following resolutions be
introduced and adopted:

Resolution #22,772, naming Official Depositories for the City of Cedar Falls.

Iltem 1.




-3-

Resolution #22,773, approving and adopting the City’s FY23 Appropriations
Resolution.

Resolution #22,774, approving and authorizing execution of a Lease for vacant
city-owned property located at 2517 Cedar Heights Drive.

Resolution #22,775, approving and authorizing execution of Amendment Number
One to the Subaward Agreement with the lowa Department of Homeland
Security and Emergency Management Division (HSEMD) for an extension of the
Voluntary Property Acquisition Program funded through the Hazard Mitigation
Grant Program relative to the Northern Cedar Falls Flood Buyout

Resolution #22,776, approving The Cove at Spruce Hills Plat 1 Minor Plat.

Resolution #22,777, approving a Planned Residence (RP) Zoning District site
plan relative to a proposed multi-residential development in the vicinity of
Greenhill Road and Spruce Hills Drive.

Resolution #22,778, receiving and filing, and approving and accepting the bid of
Owen Contracting, Inc., in the amount of $508,133.06, for the 2022 Alley
Reconstruction Project.

Resolution #22,779, approving and accepting the contract and bond of Peterson
Contractors, Inc. for the West 27th Street Reconstruction Project.

Resolution #22,780, approving and authorizing execution of a Storm Water
Maintenance and Repair Agreement with The Cove at Spruce Hills, LLC relative
to a post-construction stormwater management plan for The Cove at Spruce
Hills.

Resolution #22,781, approving and accepting the contract and bond of Aspro,
Inc. for the College Hill Parking Lot Improvements Project.

Resolution #22,782, approving and authorizing execution of Supplemental
Agreement No. 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with AECOM Technical
Services, Inc. for acquisition services relative to the North Cedar Heights Area
Reconstruction Project - Phases | and I1.

Resolution #22,783, approving and authorizing execution of twenty-seven Owner
Purchase Agreements, and approving and accepting twenty-seven Temporary
Construction Easements, in conjunction with the Center Street Corridor
Streetscape Project.

Resolution #22,784, receiving and filing, and setting June 6, 2022 as the date of
public hearing on the proposed plans, specifications, form of contract & estimate
of cost for the Center Street Corridor Streetscape Project.

Resolution #22,785, setting June 6, 2022 as the date of public hearing on the
authorization of a Loan Agreement and issuance of not to exceed $3,200,000
General Obligation Capital Loan Notes for essential corporate purposes (ECP),
and providing for publication of notice thereof.

Iltem 1.




53822 -

53823 -

53824 -

53825 -

53826 -

-4 -

Resolution #22,786, setting June 6, 2022 as the date of public hearing on the
authorization of a Loan Agreement and issuance of not to exceed $600,000
General Obligation Capital Loan Notes for general corporate purposes (GCP-1),
and providing for publication of notice thereof.

Resolution #22,787, setting June 6, 2022 as the date of public hearing on the
authorization of a Loan Agreement and issuance of not to exceed $700,000
General Obligation Capital Loan Notes for general corporate purposes (GCP-2),
and providing for publication of notice thereof.

Following due consideration by the Council, the Mayor put the question on the
motion and upon call of the roll, the following named Councilmembers voted.
Aye: Schultz, Kruse, Ganfield, Harding, Sires, Dunn. Nay: None. Motion carried.
The Mayor then declared Resolutions #22,772 through #22,787 duly passed and
adopted.

It was moved by Kruse and seconded by Harding that Resolution #22,788,
approving the Cedar Falls Bicycle Plan, be adopted. Following comments by
Councilmember Kruse, questions by Rick Sharp, 1623 Birch Street, and
responses by Planner | Sevy, Mayor Green and Councilmember Harding, the
Mayor put the question on the motion and upon call of the roll, the following
named Councilmembers voted. Aye: Schultz, Kruse, Harding, Ganfield, Sires,
Dunn. Nay: None. Motion Carried. The Mayor then declared Resolution #22,788
duly passed and adopted.

It was moved by Harding and seconded by Dunn that Ordinance #3012,
amending Chapter 24, Utilities, of the Code of Ordinances, relative to storm
water rates, be passed upon its first consideration. Finance & Business
Operations Director Rodenbeck provided a brief summary of the proposed
ordinance. Following due consideration by the Council, the Mayor the question
on the motion and upon call of the roll, the following named Councilmembers
voted. Aye: Schultz, Kruse, Harding, Ganfield, Dunn. Nay: Sires. Motion carried.

It was moved by Kruse and seconded by Harding that the bills and claims of May
16, 2022 be allowed as presented, and that the Controller/City Treasurer be
authorized to issue City checks in the proper amounts and on the proper funds in
payment of the same. Upon call of the roll, the following named Councilmembers
voted. Aye: Schultz, Kruse, Harding, Ganfield, Sires, Dunn. Nay: None. Motion
carried.

It was moved by Harding and seconded by Ganfield to schedule a special council
meeting in May for the 3 and final consideration of Ordinance #3011 relative to
fireworks usage. Following comments and questions by Councilmembers
Harding, Dunn, Schultz and Kruse, and responses by Mayor Green, Acting
Public Safety Director Berte, City Attorney Rogers and City Administrator Gaines,
Councilmember Harding withdrew his motion.

Mayor Green announced the Peace Officer Memorial Service on May 17, 2022,
and recognized this week as Police Week.

Iltem 1.




53827 -

53828 -

-5-

It was moved by Kruse and seconded by Harding to adjourn to Executive
Session to discuss performance of the City Administrator pursuant to lowa Code
Section 21.5(1)(i) and City Code Section 2-217. Upon call of the roll, the following
named Councilmembers voted. Aye: Schultz, Kruse, Harding, Ganfield, Sires,
Dunn. Nay: None. Motion carried.

The City Council adjourned to Executive Session at 8:15 P.M.
Mayor Green reconvened the Council meeting at 9:49 P.M.

It was moved by Harding and seconded by Ganfield that the meeting be
adjourned at 9:50 P.M. Motion carried unanimously.

Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC, City Clerk

Iltem 1.




MAYOR ROBERT M. GREEN

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA
220 CLAY STREET

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613
319-273-8600

IOWA MUSEUM WEEK
JUNE 6 - 12, 2022

WHEREAS, the lowa Museum Association has developed lowa Museum Week to advocate
statewide for museum appreciation, support and attendance in our state; and

WHEREAS, our local museums include the Ice House Museum, Victorian Home, Little Red
Schoolhouse, Behrens Rapp Station, the Hearst Center for the Arts, UNI Museum, UNI Gallery of
Art, Hartman Reserve Nature Center, Cedar Valley Arboretum & Botanic Garden, Grout
Museum District, John Deere Tractor & Engine Museum, Dan Gable Wrestling Museum, and
Waterloo Center for the Arts; and

WHEREAS, these museums play a crucial role in preserving the historical fabric, natural
resources, identity and memory of our community through the careful stewardship of art,
artifacts, archives, the built environment, flora, fauna, and historic sites; and

WHEREAS, museums provide educational resources and programs which support educators,
expand learning opportunities for all ages, and provide active learning environments; and

WHEREAS, lowa’s museums enrich our communities and contribute to the state economy
through job creation, industry attraction, and worker retention; the purchase of goods and
services; and as leading visitor destinations, attract tourism revenue to their communities; and

WHEREAS, the Cedar Falls Historical Society is embarking on a $1.5M capital campaign to
construct a new two-story museum space which will showcase Cedar Falls’ unique business,
industry, agriculture, and transportation history; and

WHEREAS, educating young people about the heritage of Cedar Falls is critical for retaining
these young residents into adulthood, and fostering their civic spirit and pride for a lifetime;

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Robert M. Green, Mayor of the City of Cedar Falls, do hereby proclaim
June 6-12, 2022 as lowa Museum Week in Cedar Falls and encourage residents to celebrate
by visiting our local museums, by becoming paid members, and by supporting Cedar Falls
Historical Society’s tax-deductible capital campaign at www.cfhistory.org/take-action.

Signed this 31st day of May, 2022.

Zmrém/

Mayor Robert M. Green




MAYOR ROBERT M. GREEN

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA
220 CLAY STREET

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613
319-273-8600

JUNETEENTH - FREEDOM DAY
JUNE 19, 2022

WHEREAS, on January 1, 1863, President Lincoln issued the Emancipation Proclamation, declaring
all enslaved people in the Confederacy “shall be then, thenceforward, and forever free”; and

WHEREAS, on June 19, 1865, Union soldiers arrived in Galveston, Texas, deep in the former
Confederacy, to proclaim the end of slavery to the enslaved people of that region; and

WHEREAS, June 19t is celebrated as Juneteenth — National Freedom Day each year by descendants
of more than four million enslaved people, to commemorate the end of American slavery; and

WHEREAS, after 250 years of institutionalized slavery, descendants of these enslaved people have
faced oppression through segregation, red-lining, racial profiling, and other injustices; and

WHEREAS, healing and reconciliation from the trauma of slavery and its repercussions can only
occur through open, frank dialogue, and a recognition of the dangers and damages caused by
continued racism -- both overt and subtle; and

WHEREAS, the State of lowa recognizes Juneteenth as an official state holiday; and

WHEREAS, the Cedar Valley is home to a richly diverse community committed to the health, safety,
and well-being of every one of its members, we as the Citizens of Cedar Falls stand in solidarity with
those pursuing equality, inclusion, and justice in their homes, workplaces, and communities in our
region, across our state and nation, and around the world; and

WHEREAS, Juneteenth offers residents of Cedar Falls an opportunity to reflect and act on our
individual and community responsibility to ensure justice for every member of society;

NOW, THEREFORE, |, Robert M. Green, Mayor of the City of Cedar Falls, do hereby proclaim June
19, 2022 as Juneteenth in Cedar Falls and encourage residents to celebrate the end of American
slavery, work to end continued inequalities and discrimination, and to actively participate in
Juneteenth commemoration events both physical and virtual in Black Hawk County and beyond.

Signed this 31st day of May, 2022.

Zmréu./

Mayor Robert M. Green




Iltem 4.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & BUSINESS OPERATIONS

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA
220 CLAY STREET

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613
319-273-8600

FAX 319-268-5126

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

Mayor Green & City Council Members
FROM: Jennifer Rodenbeck, Director of Finance & Business Operations
DATE: May 17, 2022

SUBJECT: 2022 Bond Sales

On July 18t the City is scheduled to sell General Obligation Capital Loan Notes for
various purposes and projects at outlined on the City’s Capital Improvements Program
(CIP). Prior to that sale, the City must hold a public hearing authorizing the maximum
amount of the bond sale. You will note that the resolutions for the hearings and sales
are separated into various pieces on the Council agenda. This is due to the
requirement of disclosing amounts for general corporate purpose and essential
corporate purpose. The amounts are as follows:

o Essential Corporate Purpose in an amount not to exceed $3,200,000. These
proceeds are anticipated to finance various City capital projects as follows:
= Lake Street Trall
= Sidewalk Reconstruction
= Trail & Infrastructure Oversizing
= Slope Repair
= Cedar Heights Drive Reconstruction
= Greenhill Rd & South Main Intersection
= Main Street Reconstruction
= West 1t St.
= West 22" St,
= West 27" St.
= Bunker Gear

o General Corporate Purpose in an amount not to exceed $600,000. These
proceeds are anticipated to finance various City capital projects as follows:
= Cameras
» Financial System
= Annual Street Repair Program — Amenities

o General Corporate Purpose in an amount not to exceed $700,000. These
proceeds are anticipated to finance various City capital projects as follows:
= Cedar River Safety & Recreational River Improvements

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

12




ITEMS TO INCLUDE ON AGENDA

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

Not to exceed $3,200,000 General Obligation Capital Loan Notes (ECP)

. Public hearing on the authorization of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of Notes to
evidence the obligation of the City thereunder.
. Resolution instituting proceedings to take additional action.

NOTICE MUST BE GIVEN PURSUANT TO IOWA CODE
CHAPTER 21 AND THE LOCAL RULES OF THE CITY.

Iltem 4.

13




June 6, 2022

The City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, State of lowa, met in _Reqgular session,
in the Community Center, 528 Main Street, Cedar Falls, lowa, at _7:00 P.M., on the above date.
There were present Mayor _Robert M. Green , In the chair, and the following named
Council Members:

Absent:

Vacant:

* k kX kK %

Iltem 4.

14




The Mayor announced that this was the time and place for the public hearing and meeting
on the matter of the authorization of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of not to exceed
$3,200,000 General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, in order to provide funds to pay the costs of
City capital projects, including opening, widening, extending, grading, and draining of the right-
of-way of streets, highways, avenues, alleys and public grounds, and market places, and the
removal and replacement of dead or diseased trees thereon; the construction, reconstruction, and
repairing of any street improvements, bridges, grade crossing separations and approaches; the
acquisition, installation, and repair of sidewalks, culverts, retaining walls, storm sewers, sanitary
sewers, water service lines, street lighting, and traffic control devices, and the acquisition of any
real estate needed for any of the foregoing purposes; and equipping the fire department, for
essential corporate purposes, and that notice of the proposed action by the Council to institute
proceedings for the authorization of the Loan Agreement and the issuance of the Notes had been
published as provided by Sections 384.24A and 384.25 of the Code of lowa.

The Mayor then asked the Clerk whether any written objections had been filed by any
resident or property owner of the City to the issuance of the Notes. The Clerk advised the Mayor
and the Council that written objections had been filed. The Mayor then called for oral
objections to the issuance of the Notes and were made. Whereupon, the Mayor declared
the time for receiving oral and written objections to be closed.

(Attach here a summary of objections received or made, if any)

Whereupon, the Mayor declared the hearing on the authorization of entering into a Loan
Agreement and the issuance of the Notes to be closed.

Iltem 4.

15




The Council then considered the proposed action and the extent of objections thereto.

Whereupon, Council Member introduced and delivered to the
Clerk the Resolution hereinafter set out entitled "RESOLUTION INSTITUTING
PROCEEDINGS TO TAKE ADDITIONAL ACTION FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO
EXCEED $3,200,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION CAPITAL LOAN NOTES (ECP)", and
moved:

|:| that the Resolution be adopted.

|:| to ADJOURN and defer action on the Resolution and the proposal to institute
proceedings for the issuance of notes to the meeting to be held at

.M. on the day of , 2022, at this place.
Council Member seconded the motion. The roll was called and
the vote was,
AYES:
NAYS:

Whereupon, the Mayor declared the measure duly adopted.
RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION INSTITUTING PROCEEDINGS TO TAKE
ADDITIONAL ACTION FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO
EXCEED $3,200,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION CAPITAL
LOAN NOTES (ECP)

WHEREAS, pursuant to notice published as required by law, the City Council has held a
public meeting and hearing upon the proposal to institute proceedings for the authorization of a
Loan Agreement and the issuance of not to exceed $3,200,000 General Obligation Capital Loan
Notes, for the essential corporate purposes, in order to provide funds to pay the costs of City
capital projects, including opening, widening, extending, grading, and draining of the right-of-
way of streets, highways, avenues, alleys and public grounds, and market places, and the
removal and replacement of dead or diseased trees thereon; the construction, reconstruction, and
repairing of any street improvements, bridges, grade crossing separations and approaches; the
acquisition, installation, and repair of sidewalks, culverts, retaining walls, storm sewers, sanitary
sewers, water service lines, street lighting, and traffic control devices, and the acquisition of any
real estate needed for any of the foregoing purposes; and equipping the fire department, and has

-3-

Iltem 4.

16




considered the extent of objections received from residents or property owners as to the proposed
issuance of Notes; and following action is now considered to be in the best interests of the City
and residents thereof.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF CEDAR FALLS, STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. That this Council does hereby institute proceedings and take additional action
for the authorization and issuance in the manner required by law of not to exceed $3,200,000
General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, for the foregoing essential corporate purposes.

Section 2. This Resolution shall serve as a declaration of official intent under Treasury
Regulation 1.150-2 and shall be maintained on file as a public record of such intent. Itis
reasonably expected that the general fund moneys may be advanced from time to time for capital
expenditures which are to be paid from the proceeds of the above Notes. The amounts so
advanced shall be reimbursed from the proceeds of the Notes not later than eighteen months after
the initial payment of the capital expenditures or eighteen months after the property is placed in
service. Such advancements shall not exceed the amount authorized in this Resolution unless the
same are for preliminary expenditures or unless another declaration of intention is adopted.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 6™ day of June, 2022.

Robert M. Green, Mayor
ATTEST:

Jacqueline Danielsen, City Clerk

Iltem 4.

17




CERTIFICATE
STATE OF IOWA )
) SS
COUNTY OF BLACK HAWK )

I, the undersigned City Clerk of the City of Cedar Falls, State of lowa, do hereby certify
that attached is a true and complete copy of the portion of the records of the City showing
proceedings of the Council, and the same is a true and complete copy of the action taken by the
Council with respect to the matter at the meeting held on the date indicated in the attachment,
which proceedings remain in full force and effect, and have not been amended or rescinded in
any way; that meeting and all action thereat was duly and publicly held in accordance with a
notice of meeting and tentative agenda, a copy of which was timely served on each member of
the Council and posted on a bulletin board or other prominent place easily accessible to the
public and clearly designated for that purpose at the principal office of the Council pursuant to
the local rules of the Council and the provisions of Chapter 21, Code of lowa, upon reasonable
advance notice to the public and media at least twenty-four hours prior to the commencement of
the meeting as required by law and with members of the public present in attendance; | further
certify that the individuals named therein were on the date thereof duly and lawfully possessed of
their respective City offices as indicated therein, that no Council vacancy existed except as may
be stated in the proceedings, and that no controversy or litigation is pending, prayed or
threatened involving the incorporation, organization, existence or boundaries of the City or the
right of the individuals named therein as officers to their respective positions.

WITNESS my hand and the seal of the Council hereto affixed this day of
, 2022.

Iltem 4.

Jacqueline Danielsen, City Clerk
City of Cedar Falls, State of lowa

(SEAL)

02055066-1\10283-185

18




ITEMS TO INCLUDE ON AGENDA

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

Not to exceed $600,000 General Obligation Capital Loan Notes (GCP-1)

. Public hearing on the authorization of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of Notes to
evidence the obligation of the City thereunder.
. Resolution instituting proceedings to take additional action.

NOTICE MUST BE GIVEN PURSUANT TO IOWA CODE
CHAPTER 21 AND THE LOCAL RULES OF THE CITY.

Item 5.

19




June 6, 2022

The City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, State of lowa, met in _Reqgular
session, in the Community Center, 528 Main Street, Cedar Falls, lowa, at _7:00 P.M. on the

above date. There were present Mayor _Robert M. Green

named Council Members:

, In the chair, and the following

Absent:

Vacant:

* k kX kK %

Item 5.

20




The Mayor announced that this was the time and place for the public hearing and meeting
on the matter of the authorization of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of not to exceed
$600,000 General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, in order to provide funds to pay the costs of
City capital projects, including acquisition, construction, reconstruction, enlargement,
improvement, and equipping of City facilities, including camera installation, replacement and
maintenance, and a finance system; and expanded public infrastructure, related amenities and site
improvements, for general corporate purposes, and that notice of the proposed action by the
Council to institute proceedings for the authorization of the Loan Agreement and the issuance of
the Notes and the right to petition for an election had been published as provided by Sections
384.24A and 384.26 of the Code of lowa, and the Mayor then asked the City Clerk whether any
petition had been filed in the Clerk's Office, in the manner provided by Section 362.4 of the
Code of lowa, and the Clerk reported that no such petition had been filed, requesting that the
question of issuing the Notes be submitted to the qualified electors of the City.

The Mayor then asked the Clerk whether any written objections had been filed by any
resident or property owner of the City to the issuance of the Notes. The Clerk advised the Mayor
and the Council that written objections had been filed. The Mayor then called for oral
objections to the issuance of the Notes and were made. Whereupon, the Mayor declared
the time for receiving oral and written objections to be closed.

(Attach here a summary of objections received or made, if any)

Whereupon, the Mayor declared the hearing on the authorization of entering into a Loan
Agreement and the issuance of the Notes to be closed.

Item 5.

21




The Council then considered the proposed action and the extent of objections thereto.

Whereupon, Council Member introduced and delivered to the
Clerk the Resolution hereinafter set out entitled "RESOLUTION INSTITUTING
PROCEEDINGS TO TAKE ADDITIONAL ACTION FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO
EXCEED $600,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION CAPITAL LOAN NOTES (GCP-1)", and
moved:

|:| that the Resolution be adopted.

|:| to ADJOURN and defer action on the Resolution and the proposal to institute
proceedings for the issuance of notes to the meeting to be held at
.M. on the day of , 2022, at this place.

Council Member seconded the motion. The roll was called and
the vote was,

AYES:

NAYS:

Whereupon, the Mayor declared the measure duly adopted.
RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION INSTITUTING PROCEEDINGS TO TAKE
ADDITIONAL ACTION FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO
EXCEED $600,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION CAPITAL LOAN
NOTES (GCP-1)

WHEREAS, pursuant to notice published as required by law, the City Council has held a
public meeting and hearing upon the proposal to institute proceedings for the authorization of a
Loan Agreement and the issuance of not to exceed $600,000 General Obligation Capital Loan
Notes, for the general corporate purposes, in order to provide funds to pay the costs of City
capital projects, including acquisition, construction, reconstruction, enlargement, improvement,
and equipping of City facilities, including camera installation, replacement and maintenance, and
a finance system; and expanded public infrastructure, related amenities and site improvements,
and has considered the extent of objections received from residents or property owners as to the
proposed issuance of Notes; and no petition was filed calling for a referendum thereon. The
following action is now considered to be in the best interests of the City and residents thereof.

Item 5.

22




NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF CEDAR FALLS, STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. That this Council does hereby institute proceedings and take additional action
for the authorization and issuance in the manner required by law of not to exceed $600,000
General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, for the foregoing general corporate purposes.

Section 2. This Resolution shall serve as a declaration of official intent under Treasury
Regulation 1.150-2 and shall be maintained on file as a public record of such intent. Itis
reasonably expected that the general fund moneys may be advanced from time to time for capital
expenditures which are to be paid from the proceeds of the above Notes. The amounts so
advanced shall be reimbursed from the proceeds of the Notes not later than eighteen months after
the initial payment of the capital expenditures or eighteen months after the property is placed in
service. Such advancements shall not exceed the amount authorized in this Resolution unless the
same are for preliminary expenditures or unless another declaration of intention is adopted.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 6™ day of June, 2022.

Robert M. Green, Mayor
ATTEST:

Jacqueline Danielsen, City Clerk

Item 5.

23




CERTIFICATE
STATE OF IOWA )
) SS
COUNTY OF BLACK HAWK )

I, the undersigned City Clerk of the City of Cedar Falls, State of lowa, do hereby certify
that attached is a true and complete copy of the portion of the records of the City showing
proceedings of the Council, and the same is a true and complete copy of the action taken by the
Council with respect to the matter at the meeting held on the date indicated in the attachment,
which proceedings remain in full force and effect, and have not been amended or rescinded in
any way; that meeting and all action thereat was duly and publicly held in accordance with a
notice of meeting and tentative agenda, a copy of which was timely served on each member of
the Council and posted on a bulletin board or other prominent place easily accessible to the
public and clearly designated for that purpose at the principal office of the Council pursuant to
the local rules of the Council and the provisions of Chapter 21, Code of lowa, upon reasonable
advance notice to the public and media at least twenty-four hours prior to the commencement of
the meeting as required by law and with members of the public present in attendance; | further
certify that the individuals named therein were on the date thereof duly and lawfully possessed of
their respective City offices as indicated therein, that no Council vacancy existed except as may
be stated in the proceedings, and that no controversy or litigation is pending, prayed or
threatened involving the incorporation, organization, existence or boundaries of the City or the
right of the individuals named therein as officers to their respective positions.

WITNESS my hand and the seal of the Council hereto affixed this day of
, 2022.

Item 5.

Jacqueline Danielsen, City Clerk
City of Cedar Falls, State of lowa

(SEAL)

02055069-1\10283-185

24




ITEMS TO INCLUDE ON AGENDA

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

Not to exceed $700,000 General Obligation Capital Loan Notes (GCP-2)

. Public hearing on the authorization of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of Notes to
evidence the obligation of the City thereunder.
. Resolution instituting proceedings to take additional action.

NOTICE MUST BE GIVEN PURSUANT TO IOWA CODE
CHAPTER 21 AND THE LOCAL RULES OF THE CITY.

Item 6.

25




June 6, 2022

The City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, State of lowa, met in _Reqgular session,
in the Community Center, 528 Main Street, Cedar Falls, lowa, at _7:00 P.M.., on the above date.
There were present Mayor _Robert M. Green , In the chair, and the following named
Council Members:

Absent:

Vacant:

* k kX kK %

Item 6.

26




The Mayor announced that this was the time and place for the public hearing and meeting
on the matter of the authorization of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of not to exceed
$700,000 General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, in order to provide funds to pay the costs of
City capital projects, including acquisition, construction, reconstruction, enlargement,
improvement, drainage enhancements, grading and terracing, slope stabilization and protection,
and equipping of recreational trails and parks associated with the Cedar River Recreation Project,
for general corporate purposes, and that notice of the proposed action by the Council to institute
proceedings for the authorization of the Loan Agreement and the issuance of the Notes and the
right to petition for an election had been published as provided by Sections 384.24A and 384.26
of the Code of lowa, and the Mayor then asked the City Clerk whether any petition had been
filed in the Clerk's Office, in the manner provided by Section 362.4 of the Code of lowa, and the
Clerk reported that no such petition had been filed, requesting that the question of issuing the
Notes be submitted to the qualified electors of the City.

The Mayor then asked the Clerk whether any written objections had been filed by any
resident or property owner of the City to the issuance of the Notes. The Clerk advised the Mayor
and the Council that written objections had been filed. The Mayor then called for oral
objections to the issuance of the Notes and were made. Whereupon, the Mayor declared
the time for receiving oral and written objections to be closed.

(Attach here a summary of objections received or made, if any)

Whereupon, the Mayor declared the hearing on the authorization of entering into a Loan
Agreement and the issuance of the Notes to be closed.

Item 6.

27




The Council then considered the proposed action and the extent of objections thereto.

Whereupon, Council Member introduced and delivered to the
Clerk the Resolution hereinafter set out entitled "RESOLUTION INSTITUTING
PROCEEDINGS TO TAKE ADDITIONAL ACTION FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO
EXCEED $700,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION CAPITAL LOAN NOTES (GCP-2)", and
moved:

|:| that the Resolution be adopted.

|:| to ADJOURN and defer action on the Resolution and the proposal to institute
proceedings for the issuance of notes to the meeting to be held at
.M. on the day of , 2022, at this place.

Council Member seconded the motion. The roll was called and
the vote was,

AYES:

NAYS:

Whereupon, the Mayor declared the measure duly adopted.
RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION INSTITUTING PROCEEDINGS TO TAKE
ADDITIONAL ACTION FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO
EXCEED $700,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION CAPITAL LOAN
NOTES (GCP-2)

WHEREAS, pursuant to notice published as required by law, the City Council has held a
public meeting and hearing upon the proposal to institute proceedings for the authorization of a
Loan Agreement and the issuance of not to exceed $700,000 General Obligation Capital Loan
Notes, for the general corporate purposes, in order to provide funds to pay the costs of City
capital projects, including acquisition, construction, reconstruction, enlargement, improvement,
drainage enhancements, grading and terracing, slope stabilization and protection, and equipping
of recreational trails and parks associated with the Cedar River Recreation Project, and has
considered the extent of objections received from residents or property owners as to the proposed
issuance of Notes; and no petition was filed calling for a referendum thereon. The following
action is now considered to be in the best interests of the City and residents thereof.

Item 6.

28




NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF CEDAR FALLS, STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. That this Council does hereby institute proceedings and take additional action
for the authorization and issuance in the manner required by law of not to exceed $700,000
General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, for the foregoing general corporate purposes.

Section 2. This Resolution shall serve as a declaration of official intent under Treasury
Regulation 1.150-2 and shall be maintained on file as a public record of such intent. Itis
reasonably expected that the general fund moneys may be advanced from time to time for capital
expenditures which are to be paid from the proceeds of the above Notes. The amounts so
advanced shall be reimbursed from the proceeds of the Notes not later than eighteen months after
the initial payment of the capital expenditures or eighteen months after the property is placed in
service. Such advancements shall not exceed the amount authorized in this Resolution unless the
same are for preliminary expenditures or unless another declaration of intention is adopted.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 6™ day of June, 2022.

Robert M. Green, Mayor
ATTEST:

Jacqueline Danielsen, City Clerk

Item 6.

29




CERTIFICATE
STATE OF IOWA )
) SS
COUNTY OF BLACK HAWK )

I, the undersigned City Clerk of the City of Cedar Falls, State of lowa, do hereby certify
that attached is a true and complete copy of the portion of the records of the City showing
proceedings of the Council, and the same is a true and complete copy of the action taken by the
Council with respect to the matter at the meeting held on the date indicated in the attachment,
which proceedings remain in full force and effect, and have not been amended or rescinded in
any way; that meeting and all action thereat was duly and publicly held in accordance with a
notice of meeting and tentative agenda, a copy of which was timely served on each member of
the Council and posted on a bulletin board or other prominent place easily accessible to the
public and clearly designated for that purpose at the principal office of the Council pursuant to
the local rules of the Council and the provisions of Chapter 21, Code of lowa, upon reasonable
advance notice to the public and media at least twenty-four hours prior to the commencement of
the meeting as required by law and with members of the public present in attendance; | further
certify that the individuals named therein were on the date thereof duly and lawfully possessed of
their respective City offices as indicated therein, that no Council vacancy existed except as may
be stated in the proceedings, and that no controversy or litigation is pending, prayed or
threatened involving the incorporation, organization, existence or boundaries of the City or the
right of the individuals named therein as officers to their respective positions.

WITNESS my hand and the seal of the Council hereto affixed this day of
, 2022.

Item 6.

Jacqueline Danielsen, City Clerk
City of Cedar Falls, State of lowa

(SEAL)

02055080-1\10283-185

30




DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

City of Cedar Falls

220 Clay Street

Cedar Falls, lowa 50613
Phone: 319-268-5161
Fax: 319-268-5197

Iltem 7.

www.cedarfalls.com MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Mayor Robert M. Green and City Council
FROM:  Matthew Tolan, El, Civil Engineer I
DATE: May 25, 2022

SUBJECT: Center Street Corridor Streetscape Project
City Project Number: MC-000-3206
Public Hearing

Submitted within for City Council approval are the Plans, Specifications, and Estimate of
Costs and Quantities for the Center Street Corridor Streetscape Project.

This project involves making streetscape improvements to Center Street from Clair
Street to W. Lone Tree Road including new curb, sidewalks, ADA compliant pedestrian
ramps, biocells, and landscaping.

The total estimated cost for the construction of this project is $1,130,649.00. The project
will be funded by Emergency Reserve, Storm Water Fund, Cedar Falls Utilities, and
Private Contribution.

The Engineering Division of the Public Works Department recommends approving the
Plans, Specifications, and Estimate of Costs and Quantities for the Center Street
Corridor Streetscape Project.

XC: David Wicke, PE, City Engineer
Chase Schrage, Director of Public Works

Engineering Division

31




Iltem 7.

¢ Foth

Bid Date: 4/22/2022

100% PLAN OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COSTS

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS

CENTER STREET CORRIDOR STREETSCAPE PROJECT

City Project Number MC-000-3206
3/28/2022

DIVISION 1 (City Funding) TOTAL
ITEM NO. ITEM CODE ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT UNIT PRICE
QUANTITY SUBTOTAL | QUANTITY PRICE
1 2010-108-D-2 __[TOPSOIL, COMPOST-AMENDED CY $ 95.00 672 $ 63,840.00 672 $ 63,840.00
2 2010-108-D-3___|TOPSOIL, OFF-SITE CY $ 25.00 315 $ 7,875.00 315 $ 7,875.00
3 2010-108-E-0 EXCAVATION, CLASS 10 CY $ 25.00 910 $ 22,750.00 910 $ 22,750.00
4 2010-108-J-0 SUBBASE, GRANULAR 6" SY $ 10.00 3140 $ 31,400.00 3140 $ 31,400.00
5 SUPPLEMENTAL _|BIOCELL AGGREGATE BACKFILL CY $ 15.00 217 $ 3,255.00 217 $ 3,255.00
6 SUPPLEMENTAL _[SHOULDER GRAVEL REMOVAL LS $ __ 140,000.00 1 $ __ 140,000.00 1 $ 140,000.00
7 4020-108-A-1 STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, RCP CLASS Ill, 15" LF $ 100.00 250 $ 25,000.00 250 $ 25,000.00
8 4020-108-D-0 REMOVAL OF STORM SEWER, RCP CLASS IIl, 12" LF $ 60.00 76 $ 4,560.00 76 $ 4,560.00
9 4040-108-A-0 SUBDRAIN, PERFORATED HDPE, 6" LF $ 18.00 1295 $ 23,310.00 1295 $ 23,310.00
10 4040-108-C-0__|SUBDRAIN CLEANOUT, TYPE A-2, 6", MODIFIED EA $ 1,000.00 12 $ 12,000.00 12 $ 12,000.00
11 4040-108-D-0___|SUBDRAIN OUTLET AND CONNECTIONS, CMP, 8" EA $ 300.00 7 $ 2,100.00 7 $ 2,100.00
12 SUPPLEMENTAL _[CURB OUTLETS, NEENAH R-3262-3 EA $ 250.00 37 $ 9,250.00 37 $ 9,250.00
13 6010-108-B-0 INTAKE, SW-512, 24" EA $ 5,500.00 3 $ 16,500.00 3 $ 16,500.00
14 6010-108-E-0 MANHOLE ADJUSTMENT, MINOR EA $ 1,500.00 10 $ 15,000.00 10 $ 15,000.00
15 6010-108-E-0 INTAKE ADJUSTMENT, MINOR EA $ 1,500.00 6 $ 9,000.00 6 $ 9,000.00
16 6010-108-H-0 REMOVE INTAKE EA $ 2,500.00 2 $ 5,000.00 2 $ 5,000.00
17 7010-108-A-0 PAVEMENT, PCC, 8" SY $ 60.00 1052 $ 63,120.00 1052 $ 63,120.00
18 7010-108-E-0 CURB AND GUTTER, 2.0/, 8" LF $ 60.00 1060 $ 63,600.00 1060 $ 63,600.00
19 7030-108-C-0___|SHARED USE PATH, PCC, 6" SY $ 45.00 484 $ 21,780.00 484 $ 21,780.00
20 7030-108-E-0 SIDEWALK, PCC, 5 IN SY $ 45.00 1212 $ 54,540.00 1212 $ 54,540.00
21 7030-108-E-0 SIDEWALK, PCC, 6 IN SY $ 50.00 77 $ 3,850.00 77 $ 3,850.00
22 7030-108-G-0___|DETECTABLE WARNING SF $ 45.00 473 $ 21,285.00 473 $ 21,285.00
23 7030-108-H-1 DRIVEWAY, PAVED, PCC, 6" SY $ 45.00 1160 $ 52,200.00 1160 $ 52,200.00
24 7040-108-A-0 FULL DEPTH PATCHES, HVMA TON $ 125.00 50 $ 6,250.00 50 $ 6,250.00
25 7040-108-H-0 PAVEMENT REMOVAL SY $ 20.00 3870 $ 77,400.00 3870 $ 77,400.00
26 SUPPLEMENTAL _[ACCENT PAVERS SF $ 15.00 4887 $ 73,305.00 4887 $ 73,305.00
27 SUPPLEMENTAL _|EDGE RESTRAINT, PCC, 8" LF $ 25.00 510 $ 12,750.00 510 $ 12,750.00
28 8030-108-A-0 __|TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL LS $ 25,000.00 1 $ 25,000.00 1 $ 25,000.00
29 2524-6765010 __|REMOVE AND REINSTALL SIGN AS PER PLAN EA $ 500.00 13 $ 6,500.00 13 $ 6,500.00
30 9010-108-B-0 HYDRAULIC SEEDING, SEEDING, FERTILIZING AND MULCHING, TYPE 1 AC $ 5,000.00 1 $ 5,000.00 1 $ 5,000.00
31 9010-108-B-0 HYDRAULIC SEEDING, SEEDING, FERTILIZING AND MULCHING, TEMPORARY, TYPE 4 AC $ 3,500.00 2 $ 7,000.00 2 $ 7,000.00
32 9030-108-A-0 PLANTS WITH WARRANTY, TREES EA $ 500.00 15 $ 7,500.00 15 $ 7,500.00
33 9030-108-B-0 PLANTS WITH WARRANTY, #SP5 CONTAINER (BIOCELL EDGE) EA $ 15.00 1985 $ 29,775.00 1985 $ 29,775.00
34 9030-108-B-0 PLANTS WITH WARRANTY, 1 GAL. CONTAINER (BIOCELL BOTTOM) EA $ 28.00 816 $ 22,848.00 816 $ 22,848.00
35 9040-108-A-1 SWPPP PREPARATION LS $ 1,500.00 1 $ 1,500.00 1 $ 1,500.00
36 0040-108-A-2 SWPPP MANAGEMENT LS $ 2,500.00 1 $ 2,500.00 1 $ 2,500.00
37 9040-108-F-1 WATTLE, STRAW, 9" LF $ 2.50 1326 $ 3,315.00 1326 $ 3,315.00
38 9040-108-F-2 WATTLE, REMOVAL LF $ 1.00 1326 $ 1,326.00 1326 $ 1,326.00
39 9040-108-T-1 INLET PROTECTION DEVICE, FILTER SOCK EA $ 150.00 4 $ 600.00 4 $ 600.00
40 2523-0000100 __|LIGHTING POLES EA $ 2,000.00 19 $ 38,000.00 19 $ 38,000.00
a1 2523-0000200 __|ELECTRICAL CIRCUITS LF $ 15.00 1735 $ 26,025.00 1735 $ 26,025.00
42 11010-108-A CONSTRUCTION SURVEY LS $ 12,000.00 1 $ 12,000.00 1 $ 12,000.00
43 11020-108-A MOBILIZATION LS $ 40,000.00 1 $ 40,000.00 1 $ 40,000.00
44 11030-108-A MAINTENANCE OF POSTAL SERVICE LS $ 5,000.00 1 $ 5,000.00 1 $ 5,000.00
45 11050-108-A-0 __|CONCRETE WASHOUT LS $ 2,000.00 1 $ 2,000.00 1 $ 2,000.00
SUBTOTAL CONSTRUCTION $_ 1,076,809.00 $ 1,076,809.00
CONTINGENCIES (5%) $ 53,840.00
CONSTRUCTION TOTAL $ 1,130,649.00
TOTAL PROJECT COST $ 1,130,649

Optional Added Construction

Shoulder Graval Removal between south end of Center Street project to Cedar River Bridge (included)

Notes 1) City CIP Budget: $1,375,000

32




Prepared by Kevin Rogers, 220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, IA 50613 (319) 243-2713

Item 8.

ORDINANCE NO. 3011

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 16-24, FIREWORKS, OF
ARTICLE I, IN GENERAL, OF CHAPTER 16, OFFENSES AND
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS, BY REPEALING SAID SECTION
INITS ENTIRETY AND ENACTING IN LIEU THEREOF A NEW
SECTION 16-24, FIREWORKS, OF ARTICLE I, IN GENERAL, OF
CHAPTER 16, OFFENSES AND MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS,
OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS,
IOWA.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA:

Section 1. Section 16-24, Fireworks, of Article I, Generally, of Chapter 16,
Offenses and Miscellaneous Provisions, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Cedar
Falls, lowa, is hereby repealed in its entirety and the following new Section 16-24,
Fireworks, is enacted in lieu thereof, as follows:

Sec. 16-24. — Fireworks.

(a) Definitions. The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this section, shall have the meanings
ascribed to them in this subsection, except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning:

Consumer fireworks means first-class consumer fireworks and second-class consumer fireworks as those
terms are defined in this subsection.

Display fireworks means any explosive composition, or combination of explosive substances, or article
prepared for the purpose of producing a visible or audible effect by combustion, explosion, deflagration or
detonation, and includes fireworks containing any explosive or flammable compound, or other device containing
any explosive substance. The term "display fireworks" does not include novelties or consumer fireworks
enumerated in chapter 3 of the American Pyrotechnics Association (APA) standard 87-1.

First-class consumer fireworks means the following consumer fireworks, as described in APA standard 87-1,
chapter 3:

(1) Aerial shell kits and reloadable tubes.
(2) Chasers.

(3) Helicopter and aerial spinners.

(4) Firecrackers.

(5) Mine and shell devices.

(6) Missile-type rockets.

(7) Roman candles.

33




(8)  Sky rockets and bottle rockets.

(9) Multiple tube devices set forth under this definition that are manufactured in accordance with APA
standard 87-1, section 3.5.

Novelties means all novelties, enumerated in chapter 3 of the APA standard 87-1, and that comply with the
labeling regulations promulgated by the United States consumer product safety commission. The term "novelties"
includes party poppers, snappers, toy smoke devices, snakes and glow worms, and wire sparklers as defined in APA
standard 87-1, section 3.2.

Second-class consumer fireworks means the following consumer fireworks, as described in APA standard 87-
1, chapter 3:

(1) Cone fountains.
(2)  Cylindrical fountains.
(3) Flitter sparklers.

(4) Ground and handheld sparkling devices, including multiple tube ground and handheld sparkling devices
that are manufactured in accordance with APA standard 87-1, section 3.5.

(5) Ground spinners.

(6) Illluminating torches.

(7) Toy smoke devices that are not classified as novelties pursuant to APA standard 87-1, section 3.2.

(8) Wheels.

(9) Wire or dipped sparklers that are not classified as novelties pursuant to APA standard 87-1, section 3.2.
(b)  Prohibitions and use.

(1) It shall be unlawful for any person to use or explode any consumer fireworks within the corporate limits
of the City of Cedar Falls except on July 3, 4, and 5 of each year between the hours of twelve o'clock (12:00) noon
and eleven o'clock (11:00) P.M. on July 4 and between the hours of twelve o'clock (12:00) noon and ten o'clock
(10:00) P.M. on July 3 and July 5. This section shall not apply to novelties.

(2) The use of consumer fireworks that mimic display fireworks or rise to one hundred fifty (150) decibels or
to two hundred ten feet (210') elevation is banned from use at all times within the corporate limits of the City of
Cedar Falls unless the user has obtained a permit as provided in subsection 16-24(e).

(3) Consistent with the Code of lowa, use of fireworks within the corporate limits of the City of Cedar Falls,
when such occurs on July 3, 4, and 5, shall only occur on the user's owned real property. Use of fireworks, unless a
permit has been obtained, is not allowed on city owned property, public sidewalks, rights of way, streets, parks, or
parking lots. Use is not allowed on real property if that real property is not owned by the user of fireworks unless
the owner has given consent prior to use.

(4) Itis prohibited to direct the use of consumer fireworks in any direction other than onto the user's owned
real property or the real property where the owner has given prior consent.

(5) All consumer firework debris shall be removed from the user's real property or wherever such use has
resulted in its debris being located.

(c)  Exceptions. This section shall not apply to the use of blank cartridges for a show or the theater, or for signal
purposes in athletic sports or by railroads or trucks, for signal purposes, or by a recognized military
organization. This section shall not apply to any substance or composition prepared and sold for medicinal or
fumigation purposes. This section shall not apply to a person using or exploding fireworks under a valid
permit as provided in subsection 16-24(e).

(d)  Enforcement.

Item 8.

34




Item 8.

(1) Citations for violation of this section 16-24 shall be directed to the person observed/found to have
violated this section or the owner of real property on which the evidence exists of violation of this section.
Furthermore, where evidence of violation of Noise or Nuisance ordinances exists, such citations may also be
written.

(2) The vendors of fireworks shall be monitored during sales periods as to type of consumer fireworks sold
and for compliance with subsection 16-24(f).

(e)  Display fireworks. The council may, upon application in writing, grant a permit for the use and explosion of
display fireworks within the city limits by municipalities, fair associations, amusement parks, and other
organizations or groups of individuals when the use and explosion of such display fireworks will be handled
by a competent operator, and proof of liability insurance is shown. (See also section 9-20.)

(f)  Sales. A seller of consumer fireworks must possess a license from the State Fire Marshal. Any retailer or
community group selling consumer fireworks must prominently display, at the entrance and exit sites, signs
informing customers that the use of consumer fireworks is prohibited within the corporate limits of the City of
Cedar Falls except on the dates and times authorized by this section.

(g) Violation; Appeal. Violation of this section or interference with enforcement of any of the provisions of this
section shall be guilty of a municipal infraction punishable by a civil penalty in the minimum amount of
$375.00 for the first offense. Second and subsequent offenses shall be punishable as provided in subsection

1(9)(a).
INTRODUCED: May 2, 2022
PASSED 15T CONSIDERATION: May 2, 2022
PASSED 2"° CONSIDERATION: May 16, 2022

PASSED 3R° CONSIDERATION:

ADOPTED:

Robert M. Green, Mayor
ATTEST:

Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC, City Clerk

35




Prepared by Kevin Rogers, 220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, IA 50613 (319) 243-2713

Item 8.

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 16-24, FIREWORKS, OF
ARTICLE I, IN GENERAL, OF CHAPTER 16, OFFENSES AND
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS, BY REPEALING SAID SECTION
INITS ENTIRETY AND ENACTING IN LIEU THEREOF A NEW
SECTION 16-24, FIREWORKS, OF ARTICLE I, IN GENERAL, OF
CHAPTER 16, OFFENSES AND MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS,
OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS,
IOWA.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA:

Section 1. Section 16-24, Fireworks, of Article I, Generally, of Chapter 16,
Offenses and Miscellaneous Provisions, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Cedar
Falls, lowa, is hereby repealed in its entirety and the following new Section 16-24,
Fireworks, is enacted in lieu thereof, as follows:

Sec. 16-24. — Fireworks.

(a) Definitions. The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this section, shall have the meanings
ascribed to them in this subsection, except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning:

Consumer fireworks means first-class consumer fireworks and second-class consumer fireworks as those
terms are defined in this subsection.

Display fireworks means any explosive composition, or combination of explosive substances, or article
prepared for the purpose of producing a visible or audible effect by combustion, explosion, deflagration or
detonation, and includes fireworks containing any explosive or flammable compound, or other device containing
any explosive substance. The term "display fireworks" does not include novelties or consumer fireworks
enumerated in chapter 3 of the American Pyrotechnics Association (APA) standard 87-1.

First-class consumer fireworks means the following consumer fireworks, as described in APA standard 87-1,
chapter 3:

(1)  Aerial shell kits and reloadable tubes.
(2) Chasers.

(3) Helicopter and aerial spinners.

(4) Firecrackers.

(5) Mine and shell devices.

(6) Missile-type rockets.

(7) Roman candles.

36




(8)  Sky rockets and bottle rockets.

(9) Multiple tube devices set forth under this definition that are manufactured in accordance with APA
standard 87-1, section 3.5.

Novelties means all novelties, enumerated in chapter 3 of the APA standard 87-1, and that comply with the
labeling regulations promulgated by the United States consumer product safety commission. The term "novelties"
includes party poppers, snappers, toy smoke devices, snakes and glow worms, and wire sparklers as defined in APA
standard 87-1, section 3.2.

Second-class consumer fireworks means the following consumer fireworks, as described in APA standard 87-
1, chapter 3:

(1) Cone fountains.
(2) Cylindrical fountains.
(3) Flitter sparklers.

(4) Ground and handheld sparkling devices, including multiple tube ground and handheld sparkling devices
that are manufactured in accordance with APA standard 87-1, section 3.5.

(5) Ground spinners.

(6) llluminating torches.

(7) Toy smoke devices that are not classified as novelties pursuant to APA standard 87-1, section 3.2.
(8) Wheels.

(9) Wire or dipped sparklers that are not classified as novelties pursuant to APA standard 87-1, section 3.2.

(b)

(1) It shall be unlawful for any person to use or explode any consumer fireworks within the corporate limits

of the City of Cedar Falls except on July 3, 4, and 5 of each year between the hours of twelve o'clock (12:00) noon
and eleven o'clock (11:00) P.M. on July 4 and between the hours of twelve o'clock (12:00) noon and ten o'clock
(10:00) P.M. on July 3 and July 5. This section shall not apply to novelties.

(2) The use of consumer fireworks that mimic display fireworks or rise to one hundred fifty (150) decibels or
to two hundred ten feet (210') elevation is banned from use at all times within the corporate limits of the City of
Cedar Falls unless the user has obtained a permit as provided in subsection 16-24(e).

(3) Consistent with the Code of lowa, use of fireworks within the corporate limits of the City of Cedar Falls,
when such occurs on July 3, 4, and 5, shall only occur on the user's owned real property. Use of fireworks, unless a
permit has been obtained, is not allowed on city owned property, public sidewalks, rights of way, streets, parks, or
parking lots. Use is not allowed on real property if that real property is not owned by the user of fireworks unless
the owner has given consent prior to use.

(4) Itis prohibited to direct the use of consumer fireworks in any direction other than onto the user's owned
real property or the real property where the owner has given prior consent.

(5) All consumer firework debris shall be removed from the user's real property or wherever such use has
resulted in its debris being located.

(c)  Exceptions. This section shall not apply to the use of blank cartridges for a show or the theater, or for signal
purposes in athletic sports or by railroads or trucks, for signal purposes, or by a recognized military
organization.-Nershal Tthis section shall not apply to any substance or composition prepared and sold for
medicinal or fumigation purposes._This section shall not apply to a person using or exploding fireworks
under a valid permit as provided in subsection 16-24(e).

Item 8.

37




Item 8.

(d)  Enforcement.

(1) Citations for violation of this section 16-24 shall be directed to the person observed/found to have
violated this section or the owner of real property on which the evidence exists of violation of this section.
Furthermore, where evidence of violation of Noise or Nuisance ordinances exists, such citations may also be
written.

(2) The vendors of fireworks shall be monitored during sales periods as to type of consumer fireworks sold
and for compliance with subsection 16-24(f).

(ed) Display fireworks. The council may, upon application in writing, grant a permit for the use and explosion of
display fireworks within the city limits by municipalities, fair associations, amusement parks, and other
organizations or groups of individuals when the use and explosion of such display fireworks will be handled
by a competent operator, and proof of liability insurance is shown. (See also section 9-20.)

() Sales. A seller of consumer fireworks must possess a license from the State Fire Marshal. Any retailer or
community group selling consumer fireworks must prominently display, at the entrance and exit sites, signs
informing customers that the use of consumer fireworks is prohibited within the corporate limits of the City of
Cedar Falls except on the dates and times authorized by this section.

(ge) Violation; Appeal. Violation of this section or interference with enforcement of any of the provisions of this
section shall be guilty of a municipal infraction punishable by a civil penalty in the minimum amount of
$375.00 for the first offense. Second and subsequent offenses shall be punishable as provided in subsection

1(9)(a)is= 3 : ra-fine-ofnotless than-$250.00.
(Code 2017, § 19-24; Ord. No. 2555, § 12, 10-24-2005)

INTRODUCED: May 2, 2022
PASSED 1°" CONSIDERATION: May 2, 2022
PASSED 2"° CONSIDERATION: May 16, 2022

PASSED 3"° CONSIDERATION:

ADOPTED:

Robert M. Green, Mayor
ATTEST:

Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC, City Clerk

38




DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & BUSINESS OPERATIONS

Item 9.

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA
220 CLAY STREET

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613
319-273-8600

FAX 319-268-5126

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

Mayor Green and City Council Members

Jennifer Rodenbeck, Director of Finance & Business Operations
DATE: May 17, 2022
SUBJECT:  Storm Water Rate Increases

On May 2" a presentation in regards to storm water rate increases was made at the
Committee of the Whole Meeting. During that meeting, staff outlined the various
projects on the current CIP that used storm water funding and also noted projections
related to operating costs and stresses on the fund looking forward. Staff outlined the
proposed increase of 7% each year for the next 5 years and the impacts of those
increases on the average home. Staff noted that the 7% increase would also affect
commercial rates and that staff is proposing maintaining the same method in calculating
commercial rates. The Council voted to direct staff to draft an ordinance to establish the
storm water rate increases as presented. The attached ordinance implements the
proposed rate increases.

If you have any questions regarding the ordinance, please feel free to contact Chase
Schrage or myself.

39




ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 24-230, ESTABLISHMENT OF STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT FEE, OF ARTICLE lll, STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PROGRAM, OF
CHAPTER 24, UTILITIES, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF CEDAR
FALLS, IOWA, BY REPEALING AND REPLACING THE RATE TABLES IN SUBSECTION
24-230(a) IN ORDER TO ESTABLISH NEW STORMSEWER MANAGEMENT FEES.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA:

The untitled Tables found in Subsection (a) of Section 24-230, Establishment of Stormwater
Management Fee, of Article Ill, Stormwater Management Program, of Chapter 24, Utilities, of
the Code of Ordinances of the City of Cedar Falls, lowa, are hereby repealed in their entirety
and new untitled Tables in Subsection 24-230(a) are enacted in lieu thereof, as follows:

Sec. 24-230. Establishment of stormwater management fee.

(@)  Monthly fee. Subject to the exemptions provided for in section 24-231, each owner or tenant of property
within the city shall pay to the city a monthly stormwater management fee, as follows:

(1) Residential property.

a. Each single-unit residential dwelling shall be assessed a fee in accordance with the following

table:
Effective Rate
Date
of Rate
July 1, $3.6500 per
202106 month
July 1, $3.9145 per
204822 month
July 1, $4.183.31
204923 per month
July 1, 20204 | $4.473-48
per month
July 1,20245 | $4.783.65
per month
July 1, 2026 $5.12 per
month

b. For every two-unit and multi-unit residential property, a fee in accordance with the
following table shall be assessed to each individual dwelling unit located on said property:

Item 9.

40




Effective Rate
Date
of Rate
July 1, $3.6500 per
202166 month
July 1, $3.9145 per
202218 month
July 1, $4.183.31
202318 per month
July 1,20246 | $4.473-48
per month
July 1,20251 | $4.783.65
per month
July 1, 2026 $5.12 per
month

(2) Commercial, industrial, institutional or other nonresidential property. Each commercial,
industrial, institutional or other nonresidential property shall be assessed a base fee in
accordance with the following table, plus an additional fee in accordance with the following
table for the first 10,000 square feet, or any part thereof, of impervious surface (as such
term is defined in section 24-224), and a fee in accordance with the following table for each
additional 10,000 square feet, or any part thereof, of impervious surface, located on the

property:

Item 9.

Effective Date of Rate
Base Rate

1st 10,000 square feet
of impervious area

Each additional 10,000
square feet
of impervious area

July 1, | $3.6500 per month

Y23
(o)}

.085-00 per month

S

[e)]

.085-00 per month

July 1, | $3.9115 per month

$6.515-25 per month

$6.515-25 per month

July 1, | $4.18331 per
202319 | month

$6.975-51 per month

$6.975-51 per month

July 1, | $4.473-48 per
20248 | month

$7.465-79 per month

$7.465-79 per month

July 1, | $4.783-65 per
20252 | month

$7.986-08 per month

$7.986-08 per month

July 1, | $5.12 per month

$8.54 per month

$8.54 per month

41




(3) Mixed uses. For each property which has mixed residential, commercial, industrial,
institutional or other nonresidential uses located on the same property, the residential
portions shall be assessed the residential rate, and the commercial, industrial, institutional
or other nonresidential portions shall be assessed the commercial, industrial, institutional
or other nonresidential rate, as set forth in this subsection (a).

INTRODUCED: May 16, 2022
PASSED 15T CONSIDERATION: May 16, 2022
PASSED 2"° CONSIDERATION:
PASSED 3" CONSIDERATION:
ADOPTED:

Robert M. Green, Mayor
ATTEST:

Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC, City Clerk

Item 9.

42




MEETING OF STANDING COMMITTEES
Community Center
May 16, 2022

The Community Relations & Planning Committee met at the Community Center at 5:10 p.m. on
May 16, 2022, with the following Committee persons in attendance: Chair Dustin Ganfield and
Councilmembers Kelly Dunn, Simon Harding, Daryl Kruse, Gil Schultz and Dave Sires. Absent:
Susan deBuhr. Staff members from all City Departments and members of the community
attended in person.

Chair Ganfield called the meeting to order and introduced the first item on the agenda,
Resilience Plan — Final Report and introduced Planner Ill Thomas Weintraut. Mr. Weintraut
introduced Doug Pierce of Perkins & Will. Mr. Pierce gave an overview of the planning process
that included online workshops, town hall meetings, surveys and worksheets. The purpose of
this plan is to provide an action guide that not only utilizes existing community plans and
actions, but also seeks community involvement to identify additional actions needed to improve
our prosperity and stability. Mr. Pierce explained the actions are focused on Local Economics &
Community, Weather & Nature, as well as Energy & Mobility. Mr. Pierce explained the benefits
of the City of Cedar Falls, University of Northern lowa and Black Hawk County working together
to benefit the community that included flooding and stormwater, mobility, environment, waste
reduction and energy reduction. Mr. Pierce informed Councilmembers that not all action items
have to be selected; individual action items can be selected. Councilmember Kruse expressed
concerns about the consultant figures. There was council consensus to receive and file the
report at the next City Council meeting. Following additional discussion, councilmembers then
voted to also have an agenda item to adopt the report. Motion carried 4-2, with Kruse and Sires
voting nay. Mike Litterer with Cedar Falls Utilities read a letter in support of the Resilience Plan
from Steven Bernard, General Manager/CEO of Cedar Falls Utilities and MaraBeth Soneson
Chair, Board of Trustees of Cedar Falls Utilities.

Chair Ganfield moved to the second item on the agenda, River Placemaking Proposal &
Destination lowa Grant Opportunities and introduced Grow Cedar Valley Senior Program
Director Danny Laudick and INRCOG Community Planner Isaiah Corbin. Mr. Laudick explained
the State of lowa has recently made some funding available. This funding would help transform
the Cedar River into a recreational asset for Waterloo and Cedar Falls. Mr. Laudick explained
that Destination lowa is the name of the funding source that include four different funding
programs, economically significant development, outdoor recreation, tourism attraction and
creative placemaking. Mr. Laudick stated applications opened on May 9" and they will be
accepted until the funds are expended, projects must be fully contracted by end of 2024 and
funds must be fully expended by the end of 2026. Mr. Laudick stated the Cedar Falls
whitewater course will not be included since it's already been implemented and funded. Mr.
Laudick introduced Mr. Corbin. Mr. Corbin gave an overview of the anchor projects that
included a Waterloo whitewater course, 4" Street bridge lighting & towers, Waterloo hard court
indoor tournament center, river road parkway, Cedar Falls multimodal parking ramp and Center
Street and Main Street bridge lighting. Mr. Corbin introduced Cary Darrah, President & CEO of
Grow Cedar Valley. Ms. Darrah stated this project could be regionally transformational and a
beneficial collaborative between Waterloo and Cedar Falls. Mr. Corbin outlined the timeline:
May, finalize vision & framework, opportunities analysis, develop supporting graphics; June,
finalize opportunities and phasing and implementation plan. Councilmember Harding asked
about stipulations of grant and any stipulations on the funding source; Mr. Corbin talked about
the 60 (City portion)/40 (Destination lowa Grant portion) and no stipulations on the funding
source. Councilmembers will see resolutions on the agenda for this project in the future.

Meeting adjourned at 6:24 p.m.

Minutes by Kim Kerr, Administrative Supervisor

Item 10.

43




TO:
FROM:
DATE:
SUBJECT:

Please contact Administrator Gaines with any questions about the accomplishments of city staff

OFFICE OF CITY ADMINISTRATOR

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA
220 CEAY.STREET

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613
PHONE 319-273-8600

FAX 319-268-5126
www.cedarfalls.com

Mayor Robert M. Green and City Council Members
Ron Gaines, City Administrator

May 27, 2022

Departmental Monthly Reports Submission — April 2022

contained in this monthly report.

Encl: (1) City of Cedar Falls Departmental Monthly Reports.

HiH

“OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS”

Item 11.

44




CITY OF CEDAR FALLS

DEPARTMENTAL MONTHLY REPORTS

April 2022

lllllll




APRIL 2022 MONTHLY REPORTS

Table of Contents
Finance & Business Operations
Financilt Servicns DIVIBION (0. ................. .o ibes il ickigedssvits honsianibal s 1
oman ReSOUIROH DIVISION .. . ooiio 0.0l s o bl v st B 5 A R U pant b e 2
Informatidn Svatems Divisilin. ... ... 00 . ekl i e N s 3
Legal e DIVISIORE . ot o B e s e b i i i B >
Public BePoBBEDIVIBION . ... . iycivsisonsvnmnis en o itharsborgol Giipd ol L8 L G 6
CedarFalls Library & Commumity Center.;......... oot S dibvbiie vin ol sil 8
Community Development
INSpechiarb SRIVICES DIVIRION. .. (.. ... . ihner vt or vonbibewss iusanbics iibSHEBES i s wkibiies i vatih s it 9
Planning & Community Services Division. ... .. b ivai g i rati i ala 11
Recrebtion & Commpiity PROBIING. .«i. i oo oo vbioiin S i i vl bl S s i 14
Visitors & Tourism and Ciltaral Programs. .. ... .l oo ihain iinn s s lind v s nsiohito s b nns 18
Municipal Operations & Programs
EnginCeriBDIVIsion: o ..0 o0 e e o RS i 20
Public Works & Parks Division. L. o i G i his i s adks i Sl 23
Waler Rechmation INVIBION. i vir o o ovnss o it binsovas v o b it it D das I R, T 24
Public Safety Services
Rolice/ P DDmaONS.. . 0. s i e R R v

Item 11.

46




Item 11.

FINANCIAL SERVICES
April 2022

Treasury

Financial Services is responsible for maintaining accounting and cashflow as it relates to
the city treasury, monitoring securities held by the City Treasurer and investing idle cash
to provide safe investments while maximizing interest earnings. Currently, the City has
$64,436,370 invested in CD's and $40,000,000 in a liquid money market.

Investments Transactions Amount
CD's Matured 1 $4,000,000.00
CD's Purchased 3 $12,000,000.00
PFMM Deposit 1 10,000,000.00
PFMM Withdrawal 1 4,000,000.00
CD/Investment Interest $78,607.55

FY22 Budget

We received Departmental amendments to the FY22 Budget from each department in
April. The certification resolution was published April 20, 2022 and the public hearing
was set for May 2, 2022.

Miscellaneous Financial Activities

For April, 28 payroll checks and 690 direct deposits were processed. Accounts receivable
were processed and 228 invoices were mailed out to customers. 1,495 transactions for
accounts payable were processed and approved by the City Council for payment and 479
checks were mailed out to vendors.

47




FINANCE & BUSINESS OPERATIONS

HUMAN RESOURCES
April 2022

SUMMARY OF PROJECTS, TRAINING & STAFF ACTIVITIES

Risk Management Committee meeting held April 6" and 20"

Reviewed seven contracts/agreements for required insurance

Distracted Driver Training was provided to City employees

Harassment Prevention Training was provided to City employees

Several HR staff members attended an Employment Law training/seminar

Review and follow-up of eight public event permits

FBO scoring team reviewing vendor proposals for the potential Enterprise Resources
Planning (ERP) system. Scoring meeting set for May 2022

New job classification drafted for DEI position

Recruitment/Employment tasks related to:

o FT positions: Community Services Coordinator, Cultural Programs Supervisor,
Engineering Technician I, Equipment Mechanic, Land Surveyor, Maintenance
Worker, Public Safety Director, Public Safety Officer, and Recreation &
Community Programs Manager

o PT positions: Community Service Officer, Laborer, Library Assistants
(Community Center & Reference), Library Intern, Maintenance Worker, and
Office Assistant (Police Records)

o Seasonal/Special Purpose/Misc. positions for Community Development and
Public Works departments (Aquatics, Engineering Intern, Planning & Community
Services Intern, Recreation Front Desk, Recreation Programming, Hearst Front
Desk Assistant, Hearst Youth Instructor, Seasonal Laborers, and contracted
Custodians)

BENEFITS & COMPENSATION

Staff met virtually with Holmes Murphy regarding renewal information and final rates for
the City’s health, dental, long term disability, and life insurance plans for fiscal year
2023. Holmes Murphy also presented information on rates and coverage possibilities if
the City should decide to introduce voluntary life insurance and/or voluntary short term
disability insurance. Final paperwork for the renewal will be sent out to the City to
complete in May. Stop loss coverage rates were also presented to the City at this
meeting.

HR Staff distributed memo communicating Wellness Program rates for employees,
retirees, eligible police reserves, and elected officials.

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

Preparations for and follow up to the April 6 and 27 meetings were completed
Engineering Technician I, Equipment Mechanic, and Land Surveyor candidates were
certified

The Cultural Programs Supervisor testing process, candidate selection rubric,
questionnaire, and rating form for were forwarded to Carlson Dettmann for review and
final versions were approved by the Civil Service Commission

HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION

Preparations for and follow up to the March 30" and April 6th Executive Committee and
April 11" main Commission meetings were completed

Item 11.

48




Item 11.

Finance and Business Operations
Information Systems Division
Monthly Report April 2022

Summary of projects, training and staff activities

e Migration of old documents into the new system is complete, all users have been trained. We
continues

e City Hall Remodel:
e We met in the council chambers to discuss rewiring need for the dias.
e Also discussed Sturgis Falls parade coverage cable runs for Channel 15 needed by June 1.

e The City IT department will begin supporting the library. In order to support the library we
needed to create a new server for library files and migrate all of their network files over to the
City wide network. We’ve created new network accounts for all library employees on our Active
Directory. This migration is an ongoing project the next items to move to the city network will
be equipment used in the library itself for the purpose of supporting their patrons.

Software Purchase/Installation/Upgrade Activities
e 64 software installations for 5 different departments
e 4 software upgrades were completed

Equipment Purchase/Installation/Upgrade Activities/Repairs
e 19 new pieces of equipment purchased for 6 different departments and inventory.
® 6 new equipment installations for 5 different departments.

Problem Resolution Activities & Assistance Activties
® 67 problem resolution or assistant activities took place for 10 different departments

Grapic Design Activities

e Hearst Center: summer brochure, event posters, postcards, flier, image assistance, gallery guide
changes

e Tourism: Sturgis Falls changes, new chrome icon design

e Recreation Center: stickers and updates to fiers

e Other: website updates, social media maintenance/graphics, business cards,
promotional/communications graphics, laminating, website redesign assignments, Public Service
week materials, contractor connections, Public Safety miscellaneous materials, Business and
Industry Award

Channel 15 Programming Activities
e Cable TV Summary of projects

e This month we produced 6 public meetings, finished production of 6 videos for the annual
Business & Industry Awards, broadcast live and recorded one musical concert for CF
Schools, recorded two training sessions for city staff and 1 presentation for Community
Main Street, and 4 high school sports productions.

e Aired 4 new Panther Sports Talk show.

e Produced 2 new City News show

e Produced 3 versions of a promo for the Falls Aquatic Center.

49




Item 11.

Began initial planning for Public Safety recruitment video.

Continued weekly encoding and programming of church services for Public Access.
Programmed CFU and Mediacom cable providers for Channel 15 and Public Access.
Updated & added Community Calendar events to the Channel 15 Announcements

Drone flights included:

Greenbhill & Cedar Heights roundabout and road construction.
Cedar Heights to Viking Road construction

Greenbhill Road and South Main Street roundabout construction
Downtown Sidewalk Streetscape Phase 2 construction

Target and Highway 58

Cedar Falls High School construction (new high school site)
Extended Technology Parkway development

Facility Upgrades

Prepped for new permanent cable installs to two locations: (3rd & Clay Street and Overman
Park Band Shell)
Began reorganization/layout of the Channel 15 Control Room.

Geographical Information Systems (GIS) Activities

GIS Summary of projects

Continued to work with Water Rec to catalog all cctv documents

Worked with Engineering to update documents on Ashworth Dr extension
Worked with county dispatch to verify boundary issues

Worked with Fire to confirm school building details

Worked with Police to provide exhibits for upcoming trials

Updated 1,977 sanitary sewer service locations

Worked with Admin staff to resolve commercial licensing issues in lama

Completed 3 web and database projects 2 for different departments
Completed 4 different data requests for 3 different entities.
Provided 5 new maps for 4 different departments.

Created 32 new addresses




FINANCE & BUSINESS OPERATIONS
LEGAL SERVICES
April 2022

REPORT FROM SWISHER & COHRT — SAM ANDERSON:

Traffic Court:
City Cases Filed: 196  (this number includes both City and State tickets)
Cases Set: 7 (Traffic) 0 (Code Enforcement)

Trials Held: 1 (Traffic) 0 (Code Enforcement)

REPORT FROM KEVIN ROGERS, CITY ATTORNEY

e Review, Revise and Advise on 6 agreements

e Administrative Policy No. 7 changes and drafting

e Aldrich School connections agreement review and drafting
» Fireworks ordinance amendment drafting

Item 11.

51




Item 11.

FINANCE & BUSINESS OPERATIONS
PUBLIC RECORDS
APRIL 2022

Public Records Activity

Staff prepared agendas, minutes and electronic packets for two Regular City
Council meetings, one Council Committee of the Whole meeting and two Council
Work Sessions, one Planning & Zoning Commission meeting and one Technical
Review meeting. Meeting follow-up communications, minutes and legal
documents were drafted, processed, recorded and filed.

Cedar Falls and Waterloo elected officials held a joint meeting on April 26" to
discuss consistency in the use of consumer fireworks and enforcement in both
cities.

Responded to fifteen (15) requests for public records.

Licenses / Permits Processed & Issued

81 Petlicenses
16  Paw Park permits
2  Poultry licenses
6 Public Event permits
2  Mobile Merchant permits
1 Sidewalk Café permit
1 Tables & Chairs permit
2 Tree Trimmer licenses
1 Cemetery Interment Right
9 Liquor licenses and beer/wine permits

Redesigned and drafted new agenda and web site formats to facilitate the
reestablishment of standing council committees.

Prepared notices, receipted payments and filed outstanding assessments with
the County Assessor for the annual sidewalk assessments for expenses incurred
by the city to replace sidewalks adjacent to affected properties.

Staff attended Distracted Driver Training and Harassment Prevention Training.

University of Northern lowa public administration student interns shadowed the
public records and parking enforcement operations.

Staff participated in the City-wide clean-up effort on April 21%,

52




The unemployment rates for the month of March 2022 were 3.3% for the
Waterloo-Cedar Falls Metropolitan Area, 3.3% in lowa, and 3.8% in the U.S.

Parking Activity

Enforcement
1,250 Parking citations issued.
$10,794.00 Citations paid.

Collection Efforts
$ 3,240.00 Collections from delinquent parking accounts.
$ 1,450.00 Vehicle immobilizations (29 vehicles).

Permits
$ 2,140.00 Parking permits issued (62).

The Downtown & College Hill Districts Parking Technical Committee met in April to
discuss parking and signage updates, and upcoming lot improvement projects.

Item 11.

53




Item 11.

FINANCE & BUSINESS OPERATIONS
LIBRARY & COMMUNITY CENTER

APRIL 2022
Library Activity
Usage Statistics February 2022 March 2022 March 2021
Customer Count 10,582 13,015 7,198
Circulation 31,000 36,827 318941
Event Attendance 412 1,175 2,143

Special events in April included the following:

e Gardening Class: The Green, The Bad, and The Ugly of Lawns! With instructor Steven
Eilers

e Virtual Field Trip with NASA's Chandra X-ray Observatory

® Retirement seminar with Mike Finley

e Cedar Valley’s Youth Read author-in-residence program for 5" graders with author

Sharon Draper

Community Center Activity

Programs at the Community Center included cards, billiards, senior fitness classes, and
ceramics. Rentals in April included a stamp club and a baptism party. City meetings were held at
the Community Center in April during the City Hall remodeling project.

54




City of Cedar Falls

Community Development Services

Inspection Services Division

Monthly Report for: Apr-22

Total for Month

Total for Fiscal Year

Total Same Month - LAST YEAR
Total for Fiscal Year - LAST YEAR

Jah<_

Item 11.

$8,150,206.00
$75,476,448.00
$92,243,897.00
$165,991,615.00

Construction Type

Monthly Summary

Yearly Summary

Issued Dwelling Units Valuations Fees Issued Dwelling Units I Valuations Fees
| | !
.Single Family Ne H : ] :
. anju e 18 0 $4,807,721.00: $33,390.10; 71} 0: $20,886,307.00 $153,905.65
Construction i i i i
Multi-Family New
Construction
Res Addition d
A ik 69 0 $1,162,548.00 $18,787.75 615 0 $9,055,837.00 $141,308.40
Alterations 3 { :
Res Garages 9 0 $352,940.00 $3,635.00: 43 0 $1,051,427.00 $13,689.00
Commercial/Industrial New
! / 5 0 $30,820,372.00 $136,734.50
Construction :
iCommercial/Industrial ; |
s / X 12 0 $1,671,591.00 $10,585.00: 95: 0 $13,411,411.00 379,\322.95
Additions and Alterations
Commercial/Industrial
1 0 $85,000.00 $1,542.00 1 0 $85,000.00 $1,542.00
Garages
Churches 2 0 $31,900.00 $523.00
Institutional, Schools, Public, i i
S 4 0 $70,406.00; $1,209.00; 10 0 $134,194.00; $1,902.00
and Utility ; i {
Agricultural/Vacant { f
Plan Review 9 0, $0.00 $3,198.00 78 0 $0.00§ $125,857.00
Total 322 0 $8,150,206.00 $72,346.85 920 0 $75,476,448.00L $652,784.50

55




City of Cedar Falls
Community Development Services
Inspection Services Division

Item 11.

Monthly Report for: Apr-22
. Monthly Summary Yearly Summary
Construction Type
Issued Dwelling Units Valuations Fees Issued Dwelling Units Valuations Fees
‘Electrical 61 0 $0.00' $5,027.80. 473, $0.00 $42,456.60
Mechanical 86 0 $0.00: $12,276.00° 768;f $0.00 $68,918.00}
Plumbing 77 0 $0.00 $11,420.00 659, $0.00 $54,768.50
Refrigeration 7! $0.00 $810.00
Total 224 $28,723.80 1907 $166,953.10
Constractor Monthly Summary Yearly Summary oA
Registrations Issued Dwelling Units Valuations l Fees Issued Dwelling Units Valuations Fees
Electrical 5! $0.00 $750.00!
Mechanical 2 $0.00 $300.00!
Plumbing 2 0 $0.00 $300.00 6 $0.00 $900.00
Refrigeration
Total 2! $300.00 13 $1,950.00'
Building Totals 122 0, $8,150,206.00 $72,346.85 920 $75,476,448.00 $652,784.50;
Grand Total 348 0 $8,150,206.00 $101,370.65 2840 $75,476,448.00 $821,687.60

56




Item 11.

PLANNING & COMMUNITY SERVICES DIVISION

MONTHLY REPORT
April 2022

MONTHLY MEETINGS:

Planning & Zoning Commission — A meeting was held on April 13. All items on the April 27
agenda were deferred by the applicant.

April 13, 2022 Meeting

Applicant Project Recommendation | Action Taken
City of Cedar Falls Cedar Falls Bicycle Plan Approval Approved
Update
Midwest Wild Horse Ridge Fifth Introduction and Discussed and
Development Co. Addition Final Plat (Case Discussion continued to next
#FP22-001) meeting
Brian Wingert Minor Plat — The Cove at Approval Approved
Spruce Hills (MP22-001)
Brian Wingert RP Site Plan Review — The Approval Approved
Cove at Spruce Hills (SP21-
013)
Group Rental Committee — A meeting was held on April 19, 2022
Address Unit | Owner g:c:ge::\ecdy Approved for GRC BRHA
721 W 20" Street 1 Brian Wingert 4/unit 3/unit 4/19/2022
2/unit 2/unit
3/unit, and | 2/unitand
1109 Main Street Callum Hill Properties | 2/unit 2/unit 4/19/2022
1139 Parker Street Travis Carolan 4/unit 4/unit 4/19/2022
Board of Rental Housing Appeals — No meeting was held.
Board of Adjustment — No meeting was held.
Other Commissions, Board Meetings & Staff Liaison Responsibilities:
Date Notes/Actions
Bicycle and Pedestrian 4/5/2022 Staff provided an update that the P&Z vote on

Advisory Committee

the Bike Plan will be on April 13". The
Committee discussed the suggestion by a
council member to consider bike routes on
11" and 17" instead of 12" and 18" on the
Plan. Discussed May Bike Month activities, a
small grant opportunity for research, Earth
Day cleanup, the Bicycle Registration

11

57




Item 11.

College Hill Partnership N/A
Historic Preservation 04/12/22
Commission

Housing Commission 4/19/22
Community Main Street NA

Design Committee

LAND USE INQUIRIES AND PERMITTING

Program, Center Street Streetscape Plan,
and the Resilience Plan. A significant amount
of time was spent discussing the lack of a 1%
street crossing @ Division Street. In
particular, the committee wanted to know
what they could have done differently to
influence the DOT to have included that
pedestrian crossing in the 1% street
reconstruction. A project to assess the
existence markings and signage across the
network is still ongoing.

No regular board meeting held in April.

Mr. Randall Meyer and Rosemary Beach
attended to advocate for saving buildings on
the UNI campus (West Gym, Honors Cottage,
and Seerley House). Commission provided
update on the ongoing educational project for
setting up house tour around Overman Park
Neighborhood. They are working on a map
and brochure for the public to reference for
that tour. They are continuing to work on
research for a pictorial timeline of the
transformation of College Hill from the 1950s
to today.

Continued to discuss the Council Goals
related to housing. Commission responded
back to Mr. Brown asking for more details on
the Workforce Housing Project proposal.

No meeting was held in April.

e 281 general inquiries, including walk-ins, and staff responses with information/assistance.

e 163 land use permits were issued.

OTHER PROJECTS FOR APRIL INCLUDED:

e Bike Plan update project is in its final phase. The Bike Ped Committee recommended
approval of the latest version of the plan map which was presented to the Planning and
Zoning Commission in March and to Council in April. Council vote will take place in May.

e The Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee is in consideration to become an official
board or commission. Staff is preparing information to present to Council on the matter.

e The Cedar Falls Resilience Plan was presented at a public meeting on April 12 at the

Community Center.

» Riverwise Engineering is working on updating the design and project bids for the Cedar

River Recreation Project.

58




Item 11.

Ongoing effort to address enforcement of rental paving ordinance.

Various enforcement actions related to zoning and rental code violations.
Environmental reports have been reviewed for the North Cedar Hazard Mitigation Grant
program and requests for proposals for asbestos testing services have been sent out.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT:

Continued coordination with consultant on design work for the expansion of the West Viking
Road Industrial Park.

Met with several existing businesses regarding expansion plans in the Cedar Falls Industrial
Park.

Attended monthly Cedar Falls Economic Development Corporation board of directors
meeting.

Continued working on preparation of necessary legal documents for several proposed
industrial park projects.

Met with a Cedar Falls business regarding future expansion plans.

Began working with Grow Cedar Valley on a new Livability Magazine annual publication for
Cedar Falls and the Cedar Valley.

Met with a new business looking to locate to Cedar Falls.

Processed several annual tax rebate payments for businesses with active rebate
agreements.

Provided industrial park site information for an out of state company looking to potentially
locate in lowa.

CDBG

Work with INRCOG on administering the funds for projects and services agencies based on
the recently updated Annual Action Plan.

Continue to monitor sub-recipients of CARES ACT funds through the CDBG program.
Work with City of Waterloo to work out the scope and funding for the Consolation Plan.

HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER PROGRAM

Waiting List 495 Rent Subsidies (HAP payments) $99,774
New Applications Taken 25 Utility Payments $ 1,070
Units under Contract 201 Admin Fees $ 14,844
Initial Vouchers Issued 2

Current Open Vouchers 5 Lease Up Goal 220

New Admissions 1

Ongoing

e All active files have been scanned. Continuing to scan in terminated files.
¢ Added new landlords
e Continuing to issue new vouchers/pulling from waitlist

ADD A DOLLAR REPORT
There was no application received for utility assistance in April. There was a balance of
$40,228.07 as of April 30, 2022

13 59




Recreation and Community Programs April 2022

Recreation Programs

Fitness Classes Offered

Fitness Class Attendance
Personal Training Sessions
Massages

Youth Soccer

Adult Volleyball Mix Wednesday
Adult Volleyball Womens
Traveling Team Baseball/Softball
Bags @ Riverplace Plaza

Child Care

Indoor Park

Swim Passes Sold (Winter)
Open Rec Swim/Lap Swim Numbers
Aquatic Program Usage

Rec/Facility Rentals

213
1945
93
71

112

224

45

216

447

846
22

14

April

Prev. Month This Month April
March

2021

198! 130
1893 1062
109 89
0515
320 438
28 0
112 0
432 270
12 0
53 0
67 0

0 6
697 624
2805 573
21 0

Item 11.

60




Item 11.

400 April Daily Admissions by Type
300
200 2019
100 m 2020
0 : i B m 2021
@ g & " 2022
R \"'e b . o‘e -k u . (‘P q
C}\\ vbo 525\ z(\\ Q;\' bo Q\
&
80
28 April Membership Sales
2
%8 = 2019
m 2020
18 T lT"—'—r——ﬁ—“?'—"r s - - ll T T el T .I -T‘]:\ 2021
R S R e T T i T et i R &
835888 f88Eekgt8dstg§23¢¢
R R e S T e e
2 -9 S 5 & 5 8 5.8 & > 0. Bk
—_ e O L S © o b5 = RO i o
= £ v = 7
- = 2
A K
1200 ; :
i April Membership Entrance Scans
800 //\\ i IO
600 ~ N st 207D
400 N SN 2021
200 /\\ \
\‘§ ; e ) 022
0 £ )

u°°<>°°<o°°»\°°q,°°°°°°°°°°°°°°°°°°°°°°°°°°°°

'\'\/'\'\'&'\

15

61




MEETINGS/CONVENTIONS/SPORTS

Item 11.

CEDAR FALLS TOURISM & VISITORS BUREAU
Monthly Report - April 2022

Cedar Falls hosted USA Wrestling Folkstyle Nationals, lowa 7v7
Football Back to Ballin (marketing grant supported), UNI E Sports
Tournament, and eight other significant conferences and events
in April.

The lowa 7v7 Football event drew 58 teams from six states and
had an estimated economic impact of $497,652. Complete data
on other events not available at this time.

The lowa 7v7 Football event made it on ESPN SportsCenter Top
Ten Plays offering national coverage for the event, Cedar Falls
and UNI.

Provided volunteers for USA Wrestling and lowa 7v7 Football.
Staff sent four proposals for events in 2023-2025, and generated
three new leads.

Promoted the upcoming GIANT North American Dealers Conference in The Courier and on KWWL.
This was a Bring It Home campaign lead.

LEISURE

lowa Travel Guide spring/summer edition has nice call outs of Cedar Valley including Three Pine
Farms, Ice House Museum and Lost Island Theme Park.

Spring digital ad campaigns focusing on outdoor recreation are performing well and bringing traffic
to cedarfallstourism.org, especially from Minnesota and Wisconsin, two states targeted with grant
funds.

Beer Trail 2022 Kick-Off is planned for May 21 with new passport, app and map. This event is a
partnership with the Spectrum Project with multiple bands, food, etc.

Staff planned Cedar Falls Tourism Torch Awards for May.

Worked with Great American Rail-Trail to promote Rail-to-Trails Conservancy’s Celebrate Trails Day
on 4/23.

Promoted Celebrate Trails Day and clean-up on KWWL.

Prairie Pathway Kiosk installation planned for late May, with ribbon cutting in June.

Registered one trail event, notifying all jurisdictions.

Oversaw the Bird Friendly Community sign installation on the trail near
Visitor Center.

Opened Berhens-Rapp Station for seasonal visitor information on April
30.

Assisted with video promotion of GBPAC's "Joseph and the Amazing
Technicolor Dreamcoat"

Updated Farmer’s Market and Beer Trail information on website.

16

62




COLLABORATION

e Published Hospitality Highlights newsletter x4, Weekender newsletter and Notify Me posts x5.
e Attended UNI Admissions Visit Day Browsing Fair.

e Attended Cedar Valley Sports Commission meeting.

e Attended lowa Travel Industry Partners board & committee meetings and webinars.

e Attended lowa Tourism Conference.

e Attended Cedar Trails Partnership board and marketing meetings.

e Met with Historic Highway 20 organizer.

e Met with Community Main Street.

e Now selling College Hill gift cards at Visitor Center.

GROUP TOUR
e Hosted a site visit for motorcoach group that booked a tour in September.

Item 11.

April 2022 March 2022(last mo) April 2021 (last year)

Visitor Center Traffic 414 389 445

Website Traffic 17,937 13,283 6,637
CedarValley365.com Users 1,291 1,465 465

Facebook - Visitor Center 9,197 9177 9,061

Instagram 2,193 2,178 1,883
LinkedIn — B2B audience 407 392 274
Facebook — B2B audience 644 630 508
Digital Ad Campaign Impressions 1712.013 1,300,490 n/a
Visitor Guide Distribution 15557 2,799 972
Volunteer Hours 85 100 42

Respectfully Submitted,

W Pickar

Jennifer Pickar, Tourism and Cultural Programs Manager

L

63




Item 11.

CEDAR FALLS CULTURAL PROGRAMS . &
Monthly Report | April 2022 l l Zhearst

e The Cultural Programs Supervisor position is open and has been posted.

e This month the Hearst hosted a book talk with author James Kenyon, along with
the first Virtual Artist Talk on the environment. Other programs included Midday
Melodies with UNI trombone students, Thursday Reading Series, and an opening
receptions for two new exhibitions.

e The Hearst opened three exhibitions, including Cedar Falls Student Art Exhibition
(below left in progress), Hearst Photo Club Photography Show, and “Daydreams:
Selected Works by Jerry Nissen” (below right).

e The new Summer brochure of programs, classes, and events was mailed.

e A billboard featuring a permanent collection artwork by Travis Gingerich is
running in two locations, funded via CARES Act grant funds. The grant also
funded a series of radio ads on IPR.

e The Hearst education staff is planning for summer camps — all of which are sold
out with waiting lists -, neighborhood block parties and more.

e In addition the ed team also attended two Family Fun Nights at area elementary
schools, held four Messy Morning sessions, and five ceramics sessions.

e The Art & Culture Board continued discussion to move Hearst expansion plans
forward. A presentation to council is planned for early Summer.

e Staff participated in the City’s neighborhood clean-up, focusing on the trails at
the water detention basin at UNI.

5e 64




Item 11.

Last Month This Month Last Year
Hearst Center Usage Statistics March FY22 April FY22 April FY21
In-Person and Virtual Attendance* 2104 2237 1773
Off-site Ed/Outreach Encounters 0/0 0/0 0
Public Programs Offered** 8 13 9
Exhibition walk-in Viewers 354 363 256
Classes/Workshops Offered*** 15 15 13
Rentals/Birthday Parties 2/0 6/1 4/1
Volunteers/# of Hours 2/4.25 4/12 8/13.75
Facebook Views 46211 66247 39525
Facebook Followers 2674 2705 2393
Instagram Followers 1013 1022 817
Ads, videos, press releases, articles 4 5 5
Friends Members/new or renewed 234/19 285/54 286/37

*includes door counter, estimated garden attendance, and virtual program attendance. Does NOT include views of recorded
material; **includes on-site and virtual programs; ***includes themed take-home kits and virtual classes/workshops

Respectfully submitted,

W Pickae

Jennifer Pickar, Tourism & Cultural Programs Manager

19

65




ENGINEERING DIVISION
PROJECT MONTHLY REPORT - APRIL 2022

_Type | ProjectNo ____ Project Descript _Sta )

Sidewalk SW-000-3223 2021 Sidewalk Infill and Trails Sidewalks & Trails Construction Underway TBD Engineering Division

Sidewalk SW-000-3266 2021 Sidewalk Repair and Infill Sidewalks & Trails Construction Underway $157,876 Cobalt/Engineering Division

Streets RC-000-3171 Cedar Heights Drive Reconstruction Street Repair Construction Underway $6,000,000 Snyder

Streets RC-268-3245 Cyber Lane New Construction Near Completion $296,324 ety DM.S i

Owen Contracting

Bridge BR-000-3259 2022 Bridge Inspections Inspections Contracts $40,000 Foth

Subdivision SU-364-3189 W. Viking Industrial Park New Construction Contracts $8,700,000 Snyder
Construction Planned to e

Streets RS-000-3275 | 2021 CFU Street Patching Project | Street and Sidewalk Repair |~ o - §161,198 | Contracting/Engineering

Begin May 2022 g
Division/CFU
Greenhill Road & South Main Construction Planned to :
Street RC-173-3228 i
reets intersection Mmpfovements Reconstruction Begin April 2022 $3,400,000 Shive Hattery

Sanitary SA-002-3182 Oak Park Sanitary Sewer Sanitary Sewer Letting $800,000 Water Reclamation/ Snyder

Santiary SA-000-3297 2022 CDBG Santiary Sewer Rehab Sanitary Sewer Letting $250,000 Engineering/Water Rec

Storm Water ST-115-3147 University Ave Biocell Storm Water Design $108,647 Engineering Division

Streets $C-000-3273 2022 Seal Coat Resurfacing Design $100,000 Engineering Division

Streets RC-362-3212 W. Viking Road Recon Reconstruction Design TBD Snyder

Streets RC-000-3240 27th Street Improvements Reconstruction Design TBD AECOM

Streets MC-000-3206 Center Street Street Scape Recon Design TBD Englnee:;gthwsmn

Bridge BR-106-3215 Olive Street Box Culvert Box Culvert Design $1,160,000 AECOM

Flood FL-033-3088 Cedar River Safety & Recreation Recreation Design $50,000 Engineering Division

Sidewalk SW-000-3293 2022 Sidewalk Assessment Sidewalks & Trails Design TBD Engineering Division

Santiary RC-000-3240 27th Street Improvements (Sanitary) Reconstruction Final Out Remains $270,000 AECOM/Pirc Tobin

Stabilization MC-091-3218 Mandalay Slope Stabilization Slope Stabilization Final Out Remains TBD Snyder

20

66




ENGINEERING DIVISION
SUBDIVISION MONTHLY REPORT - APRIL 2022

Item 11.

SU-442-3165 Autumn Ridge 10th Addition New Subdivision Construction Underway BNKD Inc./CGA
SU-454-3257 Wild Horse 5th Addition New Subdivision Construction Underway | = - CGA
SU-413.3199 Te’f&iﬁvi";“‘éfn":ts"ew New Subdivision Final OutRemains | New Aldea/Fehr Graham
$U-330-3151 Arbors Fourth Addition New Subdivision Maintenance Bond | e Skogman/CGA
SU-442-3121 Autumn Ridge 8th Addition New Subdivision Maintenance Bond | - BNKD. o, ;
Shoff Engineering
SU-282-1904 Gateway Business Park New Subdivision Maintenance Bond | e Bal?:ri\go::ttrtsgion
SU-445-3021 Greenhill Village Estates New Subdivision Maintenance Bond |  ---eee Ne'sgl\iﬁgsgl‘;‘:i"" 5
SU-345-3186 Park Ridge Estates New Subdivision Maintenance Bond | e Briar::\(lsvrgert
SU-379-3207 Pheasant Hollow 7th Addition New Subdivision Maintenance Bond s CGA
$U-197-3134 Prairie Winds 4th Addition |  New Subdivision Maintenance Bond Bria%\évrge”
SU-168-3187 Prairie Winds 5th Addition New Subdivision Maintenance Bond Briarévc\;/rgert
SU-173-3138 Sands Addition New Subdivision Maintenance Bond | - Jim Sands/VJ
$U-217-3193 Western Homes 9th Addition | New Subdivision Maintenance Bond | e C'aas;zm:mm
SU-445-3020 Wild Horse 4th Addition New Subdivision Maintenance Bond | - Skogman/CGA
SU-440-3239 Autumn Ridge 9th Addition New Subdivision Preliminary Plat B CGA
SU-184-3160 G;z;"nh;g:;?ﬁe New Subdivision Preliminary Plat | =eeeee Panther Farms/CGA
TBD West Fork Crossings New Subdivision Preliminary Plat eeeenee ISG

21

67




ENGINEERING DIVISION
COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION MONTHLY REPORT - APRIL 2022

Item 11.

8 Viking Road _ Approved |~ ahistrom e
Creekside Condos Cedar Heights/Valley High |  To Be Submitted Approved Larson/Fehr Graham Under Review
Dupaco CCU 126 Brandilynn Blvd Approved Approved Dupaco/VJ Active
Greenhill Village Car Wash 1125 Fountains Way Approved” Bl o Owner/Robinson Eng Active
Greenhill Village Estates 4705 Algonquin Drive Approved Approved Peters/Axiom Active
High School W 27th Street Approved Approved | City of Cedar Falls/AECOM Active
Mercy Health OBGYN Bluebell Rd Approved Approved Mercy/CGA Active
22

68




Department of Public Works
Operations and Maintenance Division
Monthly Report for April 2022

Streets Section:

Pot hole repairs were performed throughout the month

Began street sweeping operations

Repaired a utility cut on the Waterloo Rd median

Replaced ADA ramps and sidewalks in various locations

Repaired sod damage created by plowing operations

Cleaned storm water intakes as part of the MS4 permit requirements

Traffic Operations:

120 traffic control signs and labels were repaired or replaced
Cleaned video detection cameras

Prepared 8" & Hudson signal for video detection

Continued LED light conversion at public works truck storage facility

Fleet Maintenance:

911 transactions were recorded through the City’s fuel dispensing sites
Used 12,235 gallons of fuel (5,488 ethanol, 6,746 diesel)

115 work orders were processed through the fleet section for the month
Maintained all city fleet as normal for the month

Public Buildings:

Worked with contract service to solve deficiencies in service and to provide supplies and
recyclable material collections

Completed backflow testing of water systems in public buildings

Assisted preparations at the Falls Aquatic center

Parks:
e C(Cleaned recreation trails
e Began charging irrigation and other water systems in parks
e Installed docks at Island Park and Big Woods Lake
e Prepped community gardens for the season
e Performed tree planting with AmeriCorps staff - 113 trees planted in various areas
e Planted 100 trees in the City nursery
e Performed Arbor Day tree planting at Fairview Cemetery — 5 trees
e Prepped for seasonal mowing
Cemetery:
e Performed four (4) interments — Two (2) Saturday services
e One(1) space sold in Greenwood Cemetery, eight (8) in Fairview Cemetery
Refuse:

618 tons of residential solid waste was collected. Total of 619 three yard container dumps were
recorded. Crews responded to 92 residential bulk item collections
Crews collected 88 tons of yard waste from curbside cart collection
The Transfer Station hauled 70 loads of solid wasted to the Black Hawk County Landfill totaling
976 tons.
A total of 148 tons of household recyclable material was collected for the month

23

Item 11.

69




Item 11.

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
WATER RECLAMATION DIVISION
MONTHLY REPORT - APRIL 2022

PLANT OPERATIONS

Plant performance for April was very good. Test results showed parameters of our
discharge to be well below permit limits.

PROJECTS

The annual slip-lining project began in April. The contractor, Municipal Pipe of Hudson,
did preliminary work on the project. Slip-lining is a trenchless pipe repair that extends
the life of existing clay lines for up to one hundred additional years by inserting a
polymer pipe within the old pipe.

Staff has been preparing for pump rebuilds and replacements at several lift stations in
the City. Getting equipment and parts can be delayed at this time so we have several
projects going on at the same time, completing these as parts arrive.

SOLIDS DISPOSAL AND RECYCLING

We were able to process 124,000 gallons of liquid biosolids to our local farm field for
application. Another 174,000 gallons were processed through our drying process for
later application.

Crews hauled 5.9 tons of gritty, inorganic solids to the landfill.

SANITARY AND STORM SEWER CALLS AND SERVICE

There were six sewer calls for service from the public, none of which involved a
blockage in the City’s main. There were no after-hours alarm calls for lift station issues.

Crews cleaned 13,100 feet (2.5 miles) of sanitary sewer lines and televised another 600
feet.

Staff processed 372 requests for utility locates in construction areas for the lowa One
Call system. Only 71 were pertinent and required a sewer line to be located.

STAFF UPDATES

We were given notice that Kelly Tegtmeier will be retiring at the end of the year after 44
years of service. Kelly is an incredibly valuable employee with a tremendous amount of
experience and institutional knowledge that will be very difficult to replace.

24

70




DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

Item 11.

MONTHLY REPORT
APRIL 2022
CEDAR FALLS POLICE
Police Statistics First Shift Second Shift Third Shift 500 -
Calls for Service 375 421 218 400 -  First Shift
Traffic Stops 78 218 262 | :
|S d Shift
Arrests 12 29 29 Pt | gt
Accidents 37 35 ¥ il = Third Shift
100 -
0 +— =
Police Calls for Service
CEDAR FALLS FIRE
Fire Statistics Blue Shift Green Shift Red Shift
e e 5 65
C'alls for Service 58 5 = Blue Shift
Fire 5 1 :
Rescue/Medical 40 38 @ Green Shift
Service Call 4 2 3 B Red Shift
Good Intent 9 5 %
False Alarm/Call 9 3 5
Hazardous Condition 2 3 2 Bive Calls for Service
POLICE CALLS FOR SERVICE
: Jan |Feb | Mar | Apr | May |Jun | Jul Aug | Sep | Oct | Nov | Dec
Typeotincident (Monthily) |0 |00 |09 |ion |22 o9 |23 lon oo oo o iiee
Group A Serious Crimes 100 | 131 125
Group B Other Crimes 52 41 57
Traffic Accidents 113 88 78
Other Calls 1582 | 1213 111308} 1878
CFS Totals 1862 | 1478 | 1568 | 1638
Type of Incident (per year) 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Group A Serious Crimes 1570 1468 1469 1702 1467 1437 1407 1681
Group B Other Crimes 674 579 613 683 661 565 745
Traffic Accidents 734 790 720 774 613 228 1030
Other Calls 15,421 | 13,828 | 12,573 | 13,244 | 13,936 | 14,819 | 14,590 | 15,856
CFS Totals 18,319 | 16,704 | 15,411 | 16,279 | 16,860 | 17,530 | 16,790 | 19,312
FIRE RESCUE CALLS FOR SERVICE
: Feb | Mar |Apr |May |Jun |Jul |Aug | Sep | Oct | Nov | Dec
Tymmatingsiaeat.: . (Mapthiy) 22 |22 |22 |22 |22 |22 |22 |22 |22 |22 |22
Medical & Rescue 1334 126 98 112
Cancelled, False Alarms,
Good Intent 38 56 34
Fire, Heat, Hazard, Weather
Related & Other i s s
Totals 202198 | 12512170
Type of Incident (per year) 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Non-Medical CFS 948 840 911 900 772 841 783 758
Rescue / EMS Related 1051 1367 1570 1437 1022 1272 1328 1541
Totals 1999 2207 2481 2337 1794 2113 2111 2299

25

71




Item 11.

POLICE STATISTICS: April 2022 Total 2022
Group A Crimes
Murder/NonNeg Manslaughter 0 1
Kidnapping/Abduction 0 1
Forcible Rape/Sodomy/Fondling 4 16
Robbery 1 2
Assault 20 71
Arson 0 0
Extortion/Blackmail 1 1
Burglary/B&E 28
Theft 38 160
Motor Vehicle Theft 3 18
Counterfeit/Forgery 8 18
Fraud 9 56
Embezziement 0 0
Stolen Property 2 5
Vandalism 15 51
Drug Offenses 18 53
Porno/Obscene Material 1 1
Op/Pro/Asst. Gambling 0 0
Weapon Law Violation 0 4
Group B Crimes
Bad Checks 0 L
Disorderly Conduct 1 1
Driving Under influence 16 57
Drunkeness 4 30
Non-Violent Family Offense 1 1
Liquor Law Violation 2 3
Runaway 1 3
Trespassing 1 74
Ali Other Offenses 2 84
Group A Total: 129 487
Group B Total: 87 196
Total Reported Crimes: 182 683
Traffic Accidents
Fatality 0
Personal Injury 5
Hit and Run 18
Property Damage 55
Total reported Accidents 78
Calls for Service 1638 6064
Total Arrests 70 3l

26

72




Item 11.

Cedar Falls Public Safety
Grid Map

Finchford

Buller

Black Hawk

Grunhdy
Black Hewk

Outside City Limits
F:3P:0 '

Non Specified
F:7P:7

Parks i R
F:0P:2 s

__ Benson

e
F:2 F: 0 i
F:2} & P: 31 P:4 - Ciukroex
210 T
P: 2& ﬁ 67 ~:~""‘\A

21 73




Item 11.

== doirionit b er e 0T RS e e ——— ey

Cedar Falls Public Safety Experience Survey
(March)

Cancelled, False
Alarms, Good
Intent
2%

Fire, Heat, Hazard,
Weather Releated
1%

POLICE %

- 74




lowa Department of lowa Retail Permit Apg_"*"** p
REVENUE for Cigarette/Tobacco/Nicotine/Vapor
tax.iowa.gov

Instructions on the reverse side
For period (MM/IDD/YYYY) _©7 / ©/ 122 through June 30, %25
l/we apply for a retail permit to sell cigarettes, tobacco, alternative nicotine, or vapor products:

Business Information: -
Trade name/Doing business as: .94' g Cr:’/m-s d/"lé“*’ i / )’B"f @ U—eg‘é

Physical location address: 3/ of /,MS‘OMI Qg&l , ! City:%’ﬂfﬁ(- ZIP: W 5
Mailing address: %8 S jilewelsn. Aoy  City: _Lodarlals  State:_tA ZIP: 5%
Business phone number: 3(4 266 -73 Iﬂf-
Legal Ownership Information:
Type of Ownership: Sole Proprietor 0  Partnership 0 Corporation /ﬁ LLCi O LLeQa
Name of sole praprietor, partnership, zﬁ;rporation, LLC, or LLP__ Sﬁﬂﬁjﬁf’l;‘ (Z-&Mc:ﬂ»rﬂ{w)m
Mailing address: A5 Lledsm Lovi  city-Codandell  state: (A “zip:_ StED
Phone number: 3 ﬁ/ﬂgéé 2% Fax number: Email: B@gg?’(ﬂ @/WLGW
Retail Information:
Types of Sales: Over—the-counter)ﬁ Vending machine O
Do you make delivery sales of alternative nicotine or vapor products? (See Instructions) Yes O NO(ES’
Types of Products Sold: (Check all that apply)

Cigarettes Tobacco Alternative Nicotine Products El Vapor Produggfcl

Type of Establishment: (Select the option that best describes the establishment)
Alternative nicotine/vapor store O BarO  Convenience store/gas stationﬁl Drug store O
Grocery store O Hotel/motel O Liquor store O Restaurant ] Tobacco store O

Has vending machine that assembles cigarettes 0  Other O

If application is approved and permit granted, I/we do hereby bind ourselves to a faithful observance of
the laws governing the sale of cigarettes, tobacco, alternative nicotine, and vapor products.

Signature of Owner(s)/ Partner(s), or Corporate Official(s)

Name (please print): //é' GnmLy q{ 125¢ V. Name (please print):
7

Signature: AL Signature:

Date: A ;S;ZJQLQ Date:

Send this completecf application and the applicable fee to your local jurisdiction. If you have any
questions contact your city clerk (within city limits) or your county auditor (outside city limits).

FOR CITY CLERK/COUNTY AUDITOR ONLY - MUST BE COMPLETE

» Fill in the amount paid for the permit: §1CD, KL Send completed/approved application to lowa Alcoholic
e Fillin the date the permit was approved Beverages Division within 30 days of issuance. Make sure
by the council or board: the information on the application is complete and
accurate. A copy of the permit does not need to be sent;

chy iqthe permﬁ number issued by only the application is required. It is preferred that
the c ity/county: - applications are sent via email, as this allows for a receipt
* Fillin the name of the ity or countycmar = confirmation to be sent to the local authority.
Issuing the permit: LS o Email: iapledge@iowaabd.com
»New O Renewal El « Fax: 515-281-7375

70-014a (06 75 |)




lowa Department of lowa Retail Permit Applicatian
R VENUE for Cigarette/Tobacco/Nicoting 'em 12

tax.iowa.gov

Instructions on the reverse side

For period (MM/DD/YYYY) _& Z | 6/ 14022 through June 30,2043
I/we apply for a retail permit to sell cigarettes, tobacco, alternative nicotine, or vapor products:

Business Information:
Trade name/Doing business as: B ani S

Physical location address: 21 2% (s Mé‘,‘{? S 7Lr~p BN City: @dar Fo&{)g ZIP:TA S6dl3
Mailing address: 2./2 %~ (?é-ﬁagf ¢k v City: Ceola- = State: Towa ZIP: 306 I3

Business phone number:

Legal Ownership Information:

Type of Ownership: Sole Proprietor 0  Partnership 0  Corporation [ LL.c o LLP O

Name of sole proprietor, partnership, corporation, LLC, or LLP Cfciclm“ §l\'~; The.

Mailing address: 2128 Cllese Shreed™  City: Cedarfolls State: Towe zIP: 5O 613

Phone number: 319- 277 - mf(:t!d Fax number: Email: wqhio)y? 88 (@ Yahos. &
Retail Information:

Types of Sales:  Over-the-counter Vending machine O
Do you make delivery sales of alternative nicotine or vapor products? (See Instructions) Yes O No Kl
Types of Products Sold: (Check all that apply)

Cigarettes Tobacco K Alternative Nicotine Products Vapor Products [l

Type of Establishment: (Select the option that best describes the establishment)
Alternative nicotine/vapor store Kl BarO  Convenience store/gas station 0  Drug store [
Grocery store 0  Hotel/motel O Liquor store K Restaurant O Tobacco store K1

Has vending machine that assembles cigarettes 0  Other O

If application is approved and permit granted, l/we do hereby bind ourselves to a faithful observance of
the laws governing the sale of cigarettes, tobacco, alternative nicotine, and vapor products.

Signature of Owner(s), Partner(s), or Corporate Official(s)

Name (please prinzt%I Ravbani da \\{a\ﬁz Name (please print): Vi
Signature: : Signature:
Date: ¢4 _ /4 -2 2 Date: /

Send this completed application and the applicable fee to your local juriﬁéiction. If you have any
questions contact your city clerk (within city limits) or your county auditor (outside city limits).

FOR CITY CLERK/COUNTY AUDITOR ONLY - MUST BE COMPLETE

e Fill in the amount paid for the permit: xB ]TD = Send completed/approved application to lowa Alcoholic
e Fill in the date the permit was approved Beverages Division within 30 days of issuance. Make sure
by the council or board: the information on the application is complete and
« Fill in the permit number issued b accurate. A copy of the permit does not need to be sent;
P y only the application is required. It is preferred that

th,e .C|ty/county. - applications are sent via email, as this allows for a receipt
e Fill in the name of the city or county(] A 17 confirmation to be sent to the local authority.

issuing the permit: t QM At e Email: iapledge@iowaabd.com
eNew D Renewal | o Fax: 515-281-7375

76

70-014a (06/15/2021)



lowa Department of lowa Retail Permit Application

R E V E N U E for CigaretteIT obacco/Nicoting iemi2

tax.iowa.gov

Instructions on the reverse side
For period (MM/DD/YYYY) ¢\ / o[ /2822 -through June 30, 2022
|/we apply for a retail permit to sell cigarettes, tobacco, alternative nicotine, or vapor products:

Business Information:
Trade name/Doing business as: C\{ me%ﬂlee ,(Nc D@ﬁr CA{ ;?ltCSS' Louw GT
Physical location address: Z(1 & SSwre ST city: (& ZIP: S0 (3
Mailing address: W City: L State: ' zIp:
Business phone number: 2(& 2 -00C0
Legal Ownership Information:
Type of Ownership: Sole Proprietor 0  Partnership O Corporation ZI/ LLC O LLP O
Name of sole proprietor, partnership, corporation, LLC, or LLP Q\J PESS ’W?;az;, (ve,
Mailing address: 2.LS Corouano %) city: _CF l State: ¥ zIP; 50G 13
Phone number: (4 il - 9612 Fax number: Email: DEwe.s Oy pRESE cuariev

Retail Information:
Types of Sales:  Over-the-counter E/Vending machine O
Do you make delivery sales of alternative nicotine or vapor products? (See Instructions) Yes O No B@—
Types of Products Sold: (Check all that apply)

Cigarettes Tobacco O Alternative Nicotine Products O Vapor Products O

Type of Establishment: (Select the option that best describes the establishment)
Alternative nicotine/vapor store [ Bar B~ Convenience store/gas station O  Drug store O
Grocery store O Hotel/motel O Liquor store [J Restaurant O Tobacco store O

Has vending machine that assembles cigarettes 0  Other O

If application is approved and permit granted, I/we do hereby bind ourselves to a faithful observance of
the laws governing the sale of cigarettes, tobacco, alternative nicotine, and vapor products.

Signature of Owner(s), Partner(s), or Corporate Official(s)

Name (please prin WA S Name (please print):
Signature:” Z i Signature:

Date: S/il1 ({22~ Date:

Send this completed application and the applicable fee to your local jurisdiction. If you have any
questions contact your city clerk (within city limits) or your county auditor (outside city limits).

FOR CITY CLERK/COUNTY AUDITOR ONLY — MUST BE COMPLETE

e Fill in the amount paid for the permit: WD['). ® Send completed/approved application to lowa Alcoholic
« Fill in the date the permit was approved Beverages Division within 30 days of issuance. Make sure
by the council or board: the inIorm:tion or; ththe apptligation |ts codmtplet:e an:l
- . . accurate. A copy of the permit does not need to be sent,

* Fillin the permit number issued by only the application is required. It is preferred that

th.e ICIty/county. - applications are sent via email, as this allows for a receipt
* Fillin the name of the city or county{] - Tl confirmation to be sent to the local authority.
issuing the permit: {0 ' Ll e Email: iapledge@iowaabd.com
New O Renewa{d e Fax: 515-281-7375
77

70-014a (06/15/2021)



July-June 6/30/23

REVENUE

CEDAR FALLS CITY OF (TAX-IA)
220 CLAY ST, CEBAR FALLS, 50613, IA

£ |

Item 12.

lowa Retail Permit App
Cigarette/Tobacco/Nicotine/Vapor

https://tax.iowa.gov

Instructions on the reverse side P
For period (MM/DD/YYYY) _07 / 01 / 2022 through June 30, _2023 6;190)
l/we apply for a retail permit to sell cigarettes, tobacco, alternative nicotine, or vapor products:

Business Information:
v/
Trade Name/DBA DOLLAR GENERAL STORE 144D

Physical Location Address 2921 CENTER STREET City CEDAR FALLS ZIP 50613-1101

Mailing Address100 MISSION RIDGE City GOODLETTSVILLE State N ZIP__ 37072

Business Phone Number 3192423091

Legal Ownership Information:
Type of Ownership:  Sole Proprietor 0 Partnership O Corporationd LLC LLP O
Name of sole proprietor, partnership, corporation, LLC, or LLP DOLGENCORP, LLC
Mailing Address_100 MISSION RIDGE City GOODLETTSVILE State TN ZIP__ 37072
Phone Number 615-855-4000 Fax Number 877-364-4130 Email tax-beerandwinelicense@dollargeneral.com

Retail Information:

Types of Sales:  Over-the-counter Vending machine O
Do you make delivery sales of alternative nicotine or vapor products? (See Instructions) Yes O No
Types of Products Sold: (Check all that apply)

Cigarettes Tobacco Alternative Nicotine Products [ Vapor Products [0

Type of Establishment: (Select the option that best describes the establishment)
Alternative nicotine/vapor store [ Bar O Convenience store/gas station 0  Drug store [
Grocery store O Hotel/motel O Liquor store O Restaurant O Tobacco store O

Has vending machine that assembles cigarettes 0 Other [X] Retail — General Merchandise

If application is approved and permit granted, I/we do hereby bind ourselves to a faithful observance of
the laws governing the sale of cigarettes, tobacco, alternative nicotine, and vapor products.

Signature of Owner(s), Partner(s), or Corporate Official(s) Vendor #314718
endaor

Name (I0|easeépri:fj;;:})‘7 . Ashley BYSZkOWSIi‘ N-ame (please | oice #202314412T0BCITYE  ,  —
Signature -<f’/f4‘7 /gﬁ/ pZA Signhature Batch #22759 $100.00
Date G /M /11 Date

Send this completed application and the applicable fee to your local jurisdiction. If you have any
questions contact your city clerk (within city limits) or your county auditor (outside city limits).

FOR CITY CLEF{\K!CO&NTY AUDITOR ONLY — MUST BE COMPLETE

e Fill in the amount paid for the permit: f@'D Send completed/approved application to lowa Alcoholic
« Fill in the date the permit was approved Beverages Division within 30 days of issuance. Make sure
by the council or board: the inIorrRation o?ththe ap';zligation Ji(s codmtplek;te an;:l
L . . accurate. A copy of the permit does not need to be sent;

* fhlg |(r;1ittl'}§opaerz1r{n'lt number issued by only the application is required. It is preferred that
y Y- applications are sent via email, as this allows for a receipt

¢ Fillin the name of the city or county ; confirmation to be sent to the local authorit

Co . 3 - y.

issuing the permit: @M :I%Lll( e Email: iapledge@iowaabd.com 78
eNew O Renewal [ e Fax: 515-281-7375

70-014a (06/22/17)



July-June 6/30/23 CEDAR FALLS CITY OF (TAX-IA) /ﬂ‘g\ﬂ
: 20 CLAY ST, CEDAR FALLS, 50613, IA . . Item 12.
lowa Department o 7, lowa Retail Permit App
REVENUE Cigarette/Tobacco/Nicotine/Vapor

https://tax.iowa.gov
Instructions on the reverse side

For period (MM/DD/YYYY) _07 / 01 / 2022 through June 30, _2023 $100‘
l/we apply for a retail permit to sell cigarettes, tobacco, alternative nicotine, or vapor products:

Business Information: /
Trade Name/DBA DOLLAR GENERAL STORE #6123,9)
Physical Location Address"1 922 VALLEY PARK DR City CEDAR FALLS ZIP 50613-4444

Mailing Address100 MISSION RIDGE City GOODLETTSVILLE State TN ZIP__ 37072

Business Phone Number 3192433363

Legal Ownership Information:
Type of Ownership:  Sole Proprietor 0  Partnership O  Corporation [ LLC LLP O
Name of sole proprietor, partnership, corporation, LLC, or LLP DOLGENCORP, LLC
Mailing Address_100 MISSION RIDGE City GOODLETTSVILE State_ TN ZIP__ 37072
Phone Number 615-855-4000 Fax Number 877-364-4130 Email tax-beerandwinelicense@dollargeneral.com

Retail Information:
Types of Sales:  Over-the-counter Vending machine O
Do you make delivery sales of alternative nicotine or vapor products? (See Instructions) Yes O No

Types of Products Sold: (Check all that apply)

Cigarettes Tobacco Alternative Nicotine Products O Vapor Products O

Type of Establishment: (Select the option that best describes the establishment)
Alternative nicotine/vapor store O Bar O Convenience store/gas station 0  Drug store [
Grocery store O Hotel/motel O Liquor store O Restaurant O Tobacco store O

Has vending machine that assembles cigarettes 0  Other [X] Retail — General Merchandise

If application is approved and permit granted, l/we do hereby bind ourselves to a faithful observance of
the laws governing the sale of cigarettes, tobacco, alternative nicotine, and vapor products.

Signature of Owner(s), Partner(s), or Corporate Official(s) Vendor #314718 <
Name (please print) _ Ashley Byszkowski Name (please Invoice #202321239TOBCITY7  ,  _

Signature M AN %f‘&w //f/ Signature___ Batch #22759 $100.00
Date K/ Wv/ 1) Date

Send this completed application and the applicable fee to your local jurisdiction. If you have any
questions contact your city clerk (within city limits) or your county auditor (outside city limits).

FOR CITY CLER.K!CO‘EQITY AUDITOR ONLY - MUST BE COMPLETE

« Fill in the amount paid for the permit: )m Send completed/approved application to lowa Alcoholic
Fill in the date the permit was approved Beverages Division within 30 days of issuance. Make sure
by the council or board: the information on the application is complete and
Fill in the permit number issued by accurate. A copy of the permit does not need to be sent;

only the application is required. It is preferred that

the 'C|ty/county. ; applications are sent via email, as this allows for a receipt
e Fillin the name of the city or countyC iy 7 T confirmation to be sent to the local authority.

Issuing the permit f '0{ h:u l ¢ e Email: iapledge@iowaabd.com ”
eNew O Renewal § . Fax 515-281-7375

70-014a (06/22/17)



lowa Department of lowa Retail Permit Applicatian
R EVENUE for Cigarette/Tobacco/Nicotine/| 'em12

tax.iowa.gov
Instructions on the reverse side

For period (MM/DD/YYYY) _ 07 / _01 / 2022 through June 30, 2023
I/we apply for a retail permit to sell cigarettes, tobacco, alternative nicotine, or vapor products:

Business Information:

Trade name/Doing business as: Fareway Stores, Inc. # 190
Physical location address: 4500 S Main St City: CEDAR FALLY|p. 50613
Maifing address: 4500 S Main St City: CEDARFALLS  giate: IA  zip: 50613

Business phone number: 319 266-6576

Legal Ownership Information:
Type of Ownership:  Sole Proprietor 0  Partnership 0 Corporation ¥ LLC O LLP O
Name of sole proprietor, parinership, corporation, LLC, or LLP_Fareway Stores, Inc.
Mailing address: PO Box 70 City: Boone State: IA_ ZIP: 50036

Phone number: 515-433-5336 Fax number: 515-433-4416 Email: storelicenses@farewaystores.con

Retail Information:
Types of Sales:  Over-the-counter )  Vending machine [

Do you make delivery sales of alternative nicotine or vapor products? (See Instructions) Yes O No X
Types of Products Sold: (Check all that apply)

Cigarettes Tobacco X Alternative Nicotine Products }{ Vapor Products ¥

Type of Establishment: (Select the option that best describes the establishment)
Alternative nicotine/vapor store O BarO  Convenience store/gas station 0  Drug store O
Grocery store X Hotel/motel O Liquor store [ Restaurant [ Tobacco store [

Has vending machine that assembles cigarettes 0 Other O

If application is approved and permit granted, |/we do hereby bind ourseives to a faithful observance of
the laws governing the sale of cigarettes, tobacco, alternative nicotine, and vapor products.

Signature of Owner(s), Partner(s), or Corporate Official(s)

Name (please print): Garrett S Piklapp Name (please print):
Slg nature: Garvett Plllapp (ay 8, 202 1147 EOT) Sig naiure:
Date; May9,2022 Date:

Send this completed application and the applicable fee to your local jurisdiction. If you have any
questions contact your city clerk (within city limits) or your county auditor (cutside city limits).

FOR CITY CLERK/COUNTY AUDITOR ONLY — MUST BE COMPLETE

e Fill in the amount paid for the permit: '$ 100. o0 Send completed/approved application to lowa Alcoholic
» Fill in the date the permit was approved Beve}‘ages Di'vision within 30 days qf issgance. Make sure
by the council or board: the information on the ap;_}hcatlon is complete and
o Fill in the permit number issued b accurate. A copy of the permit does not need to be sent;
the city/co%nrm'l MSErES Y only the application is required. It is preferred that
o w: : applications are sent via email, as this allows for a receipt
® Fillin the name of the city or county(p 0 T confirmation to be sent to the local authority.
|ssu1nthhe PELE : O Tad1f o Email: iapledge@iowaabd.com
* New Renewal {4 o Fax: 515-281-7375 80

70-014a (06/15/2021)



owa Drepartment of lowa Retail Permit Appligation
R EVENUE for Cigarette/Tobacco/Nicotine/| "em12

tax.iowa.gov
Instructions on the reverse side

For period (MM/DD/YYYY) _ 07 / 01 /2022 through June 30, 2023
I/we apply for a retail permit to sell cigarettes, tobacco, alternative nicotine, or vapor products:

Business Information:

Trade name/Doing business as: Fareway Stores, Inc. # 974
Physical location address: 214 N. Magnolia Drive City: CEDAR FALLS7|p. 50613
Mailing address: 214 N. Magnolia Drive City: CEDARFALLS  gtate: 1A zIp: 50613

Business phone number: _ 319 277-6858

Legal Ownership Information:
Type of Ownership:  Sole Proprietor 0 Partnership 0 Corporation ) LLC O LLP O
Name of sole proprietor, parinership, corporation, LLC, or LLP_Fareway Stores, Inc.
Mailing address: PO Box 70 City: Boone State: 1A ZIP:_50036

Phone number: 515-433-5336 Fax number: 515-433-4416 Email; storelicenses@farewaystores.com

Retail Information:
Types of Sales:  Over-the-counter )  Vending machine O
Do you make delivery sales of alternative nicotine or vapor products? (See Instructions) Yes 0 No X
Types of Products Sold: (Check all that apply)

Cigarettes X Tobacco X Alternative Nicotine Products }¥ Vapor Products X

Type of Establishment: (Select the option that best describes the establishment)
Alternative nicotine/vapor store [ BarO  Convenience store/gas station 0  Drug store O
Grocery store X Hotel/motel O Liquor store O Restaurant O Tobacco store T

Has vending machine that assembles cigarettes @  Other O

If application is approved and permit granted, I/we do hereby bind ourselves to a faithful observance of
the laws governing the sale of cigarettes, tobacco, alternative nicotine, and vapor products.

Signature of Owner(s), Partner(s), or Corporate Official(s)

Name (please print): _Garrett S Piklapp Name (please print):
Signature: _ ammmmesssmmes Signature:
Date: _May 95,2022 Date:

Send this completed application and the applicable fee to your local jurisdiction. If you have any
questions contact your city clerk (within city limits) or your county auditor (outside city limits).

FOR CITY CLERKICOUE‘JTY AUDITOR ONLY — MUST BE COMPLETE

¢ Fill in the amount paid for the permit; $ [(D. ) Send completed/approved application tc lowa Alcoholic
o Fill in the date the permit was approved Beve.rages Di.vision within 30 da_ys c_>f issuance. Make sure
by the council or board: the information on the application is complete and

accurate. A copy of the permit does not need to be sent;
the city/count only the application is required. It is preferred that

Y- applications are sent via email, as this allows for a receipt
Fill in the name of the city or county

confirmation to be sent {o the local authority.
issuing the permit: C{da/ Ul b

Fill in the permit number issued by

: e Email: iapledge@iowaabd.com
eNew O Renewal « Fax: 515-281-7375 81

70-014a (06/15/2021)



lowa Department of lowa Retail Permit Appli

R EVE N U E for Cigarette/Tobacco/Nicoting iem12.

tax.iowa.gov

Instructlons on the reverse side

For period (MM/DD/YYYY) 15;[ y 10 l / %22 through June 30, 2 2 2
l/we apply for a retail permit to sell cigarettes, tobacco, alternative nicotine, or vapor products:

Business Information:
Trade name/Doing business as: Green) éa{,f /T(J YWaltp & /g po Y
Physical location address: f\q al [} WFSI)’M Al City: C(—’ofaj’ j—a)}SZIP bob|2
Mailing address: %90 lfh\l/eh;!’w Ave city: Ceday £alls state: | A__ zIP: bob\ S
Business phone number: é)g)f qgg fv/C‘Jo)

Legal Ownership Information:
Type of Ownership:  Sole Proprietor 0  Partnership 0 Corporation IZ!/ LL.co, LpO
Name of sole proprietor, partnership, corporation, LLC, or LLP. G"CCnlca-C Tobacee SU@PW' f
Mailing address: 45 WesY effersan  city: Walerloo state: |7 zip:_hoZo]

Phone number: é;g ],- 965 b‘ﬂd! Fax number: Emait: (’,cﬂq y’ﬂrr]]j Tobﬁ({"o@

Gwma). CoM

Retail Information: -
Types of Sales: Over-the-counterﬁ/ Vending machine O
Do you make delivery sales of alternative nicotine or vapor products? (See Instructions) Yes O No”

Types of Products Sold: (Check all that apply)
Cigarettes ™ Tobacco &  Alternative Nicotine Products III/ Vapor Products ~ o
Type of Establishment: (Select the option that best describes the establishment)

Alternative nicotine/vapor store &~ Bar [0  Convenience store/gas station 0  Drug store [
Grocery store O Hotel/motel O Liquor store O Restaurant O Tobacco store

Has vending machine that assembles cigarettes 0  Other O

If application is approved and permit granted, l/we do hereby bind ourselves to a faithful observance of
the laws governing the sale of cigarettes, tobacco, alternative nicotine, and vapor products.

Signature of Owner(s), Partner(s), or Corporate Official(s)

Name (please print): AAD\\anWl ad N\n’;\/) Name (please print):
Signature: MJ N Signature:
Date: 0;/22 )22 Date:

Send thls completed application and the applicable fee to your local jurisdiction. If you have any
questions contact your city clerk (within city limits) or your county auditor (outside city limits).

FOR CITY CLERK/COUNTY AUDITOR ONLY — MUST BE COMPLETE

 Fill in the amount paid for the permit: £ KDUO Send completed/approved application to lowa Alcoholic
« Fill in the date the permit was approved Beverages Division within 30 days of issuance. Make sure
by the council or board: the information on the application is complete and
« Fillin the permit number issued by accurate. A copy of the permit does not need to be sent;
only the application is required. It is preferred that

the .0|ty/county: - applications are sent via email, as this allows for a receipt
e Fill in the name of the city or county C{) | = confirmation to be sent to the local authority.
ISSUing el permit i Gy € e Email: iapledge@iowaabd.com

e New O Renewal {1 e Fax: 515-281-7375
82

70-014a (06/15/2021)



lowa Department of lowa Retail Permit Applicati

R EVENUE for Cigarette/Tobacco/Nicoting 'em 1>

tax.iowa.gov

Instructions on the reverse side
For period (MM/DD/YYYY) “Ju /M | | Z»2+-through June 30, 222\
I/we apply for a retail permit to sell cigarettjes, tobacco, alternative nicotine, or vapor products:

Business Information: \
Trade name/Doing business as: \(( g Q !—7\_&_
Physical location address: 272 ¢ \ \{w cet. ’f+ City:( ¥ s 2 Le4)72
Mailing address: 2 22 %3 [ ucdy §3 City: Cedon Blls  State: DA 2IP:534 1 )
Business phone number: Y{{~22-3 -°2 Y, IP

Legal Ownership Information:
Type of Ownership: Sole Proprietor 0  Partnership 0 Corporation 0  LLC & LLP O
Name of sole proprietor, partnership, corporation, LLC, or LLP (hvg ¢ fCIjLL/S 2w / Z(—: _
Mailing address: 2 227 | iwcdn {4 City: Legu £ijState: DA 2IP:_56)3

V, 5
Phone number: 1194—-223 3 299/ Fax number: Email: 24 G?P Qe og {gé! &é’ﬁ- (o

Retail Information:

Types of Sales:  Over-the-counter % Vending machine O
Do you make delivery sales of alternative nicotine or vapor products? (See Instructions) Yes [1 NOM
Types of Products Sold: (Check all that apply)

Cigarettes lﬁ Tobacco @ Alternative Nicotine Products O Vapor Products O

Type of Establishment: (Select the option that best describes the establishment)
Alternative nicotine/vapor store O BarO  Convenience store/gas station Drug store O
Grocery store O Hotel/motel O Liquor store O Restaurant O Tobacco store O

Has vending machine that assembles cigarettes 0  Other [

If application is approved and permit granted, l/we do hereby bind ourselves to a faithful observance of
the laws governing the sale of cigarettes, tobacco, alternative nicotine, and vapor products.

Signature of Owner(s), Partner(s), or Corporate Official(s)
Name (please print): M U édﬂmaf:/ RBHA77/ Name (please print):

Signature: _ //’/ﬂm Signature:
Date: o /(“’f/,' 2 [2 el Date:

Send this completed application and the applicable fee to your local jurisdiction. If you have any
questions contact your city clerk (within city limits) or your county auditor (outside city limits).

FOR CITY CLERK/COUNTY AUDITOR ONLY — MUST BE COMPLETE

e Fill in the amount paid for the permit: $HI)_ w Send completed/approved application to lowa Alcoholic
e Fill in the date the permit was approved Beverages Division within 30 days of issuance. Make sure
by the council or board: the information on the application is complete and
« Fill in the permit number issued b accurate. A copy of the permit does not need to be sent;
P y only the application is required. It is preferred that

th.e .0|ty/county: - applications are sent via email, as this allows for a receipt
e Fill in the name of the city or countyC o T confirmation to be sent to the local authority.

issUIng Mejpelnt ol fad IS e Email: iapledge@iowaabd.com
eNew L1 Renewal e Fax 515-281-7375

83

70-014a (06/15/2021)



lowa Department of lowa Retail Permit Applicati

R EVENUE for Cigarette/Tobacco/Nicoting iem12

tax.iowa.gov

Instrqctions on the reverse side
For period (MM/DD/YYYY) ol / ©\ | 22 through June 30, Fexd
liwe apply for a retail permit to sell cigarettes, tobacco, alternative nicotine, or vapor products:

Business Information:
Trade name/Doing business as: Meteo Mack # E

Physical location address: _{63 Franklin Shreek City: Cadar Fulls zIp:  S0¢
Mailing address: P.O‘ box 66 City: Woderlog State: TA zZIP: 50704

Business phone number: (éﬁ) 266 -585"7
Legal Ownership Information:
Type of Ownership: Sole Proprietor 0  Partnership 0  Corporation E( LLc O LLP O
Name of sole proprietor, partnership, corporation, LLC, or LLP /! 761‘@ Fue ( ﬂcof\pofa’(‘ ed
Mailing address: £.0. Box 66 City: lLateclo  State: TA _ zIP:_S0 704
Phone number 3D 23¢ -6 Fax number{3%) Z2-S81%__ Email: e frofuel 2@ yabe com

Retail Information:

Types of Sales:  Over-the-counter E]/ Vending machine O :
Do you make delivery sales of alternative nicotine or vapor products? (See Instructions) Yes O No IZ(

Types of Products Sold: (Check 